Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 2/13/2023 8:36:32 PM
N - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: CBP One verification

importance: High

We are receiving questions from Mexico on verification of the appointment scheduled in CBP One.

I looked at the powerpoint for how to use the app, but | did not see a way to verify.

An alien presented a printout of the CBP One confirmation to INM in Mexico, which they are questioning.
Is there a way to run the confirmation number to verify?

Respectfully,

...................

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Assistant Attache
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
U.S. Embassy Mexico City

Desk phone:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |




Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 2/24/2023 5:16:29 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Re: CBP1 Missed Appointment

Received. Thank you for the heads up.

Respectfully,

IS s Enfore frii
i _(b)(6), (b)(T)(C
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From:! (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 9:13 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: CBP1 Missed Appointment

FYSA — 1 approved add-on for the noon group.

From: MARIN, MARIZA i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 9:11 AM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

()(6), (L)(7)(C)

Cc:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CBP1 Missed Appointment

Mariza Marin

Port Director

San Ysidro Port of Entry

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 8:43 AM
To: MARIN, MARIZA

()(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Subject: FW: CBP1 Missed Apbointment

FOIA CBP 000774



Good Morning,

I was notified by ILU that the individual listed below missed his CBP One appointment because he was
detained by INM. INM was not aware of his appointment at the time of detention and is asking if he could be
accepted today.

With your concurrence, we would like to bring him in as an add-on.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Admissibility Enforcement Unit
San Ysidro Port of Entry

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sen_t: Thursday, February 23, 2023 7:34 PM

To:] (b)(6), (bXT)(C)
Cc: ILU-SDFO! (b)(7)E)

Subject: CBP1 missed appointment

Good evening,

| was contacted by INAMI regarding an individual who they have in their custody, see below. He missed his appointment
today because INAMI detained him unaware that he had a CBP1 appointment. INAMI is asking if he could be accepted
tomorrow 2/24/23 at noon since the missed appointment was because of the detention. Please advise.

FOIA CBP 000775



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CONFIRMED

Pl Maess

East Marne

Date of Birth

Litlenadn gl(bxe), (b)7)(C) E

Harvival Port of Entey

FOIA CBP 000777



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

0000000000000



Sent from my iPhone

FOIA CBP 000779



Message

From: _(0)(8), (b)(T)(C)_i(NCO): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 2/11/2023 2:07:59 AM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)7)C) o ASEGUIN, DEBBIE W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FOIA CBP 000780



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | PADILLA, MANUEL JR
Subject: CBP Mexico Trainers Op Weekly Report 01/29/2023 to 02/03/2023

Attachments: CBP Trainers Op Weekly Report 01 29 2023 to 02 03 2023.docx

Good evening,
Please see attached CBP Mexico Trainers Op Weekly Report for 01/29/2023 to 02/03/2023.

Respectfully,

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
CBP Assistant Attaché

FOIA CBP 000781
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Office of International Affairs- CBP Mexico Attaché Office
Weekly Report — 01/28/2023 to 02/03/2023

CBP Trainers (b)(7)(E)

The Mexico Training Program sccks to significantly increase the government of Mexico’s
capability to disrupt the operations of Transnational Criminal Organizations (TCOs) facilitating
illicit migration through Mexico, to the U.S. The activities of TCOs transcend borders and pose a
major sccurity threat to the region. These efforts directly support the U.S. and Mexico’s joint goals
to disrupt smuggling and organized crime that threatens their national security.

During the reporting week of January 28" to February 3', 2023, CBP Trainers sought to enhance
the Government of Mexico’s (GoM) ability to identify, analyze and operationally respond to
threats by more effectively sharing CBP’s guidance and increase coordination among the
interagency, analyze current operations and train GoM entities involved in migration management.

(b)(7)(E)

Below are some highlights from the reporting period.

Capacity Building
e This reportm‘g period, CBP Tralners toxne! conducted informal Fraudulent Document

.................

training totmme; INM and'(bWErGuardla Nacmnal officers assigned to the!(P)7)E)

checkpoint.:  (b)(7)(E) | werce also issucd to INM personnel to assist them with their
daily duties.

° This rcporting

issued to TNM personnel to assist them w1th their dally operatlons.

FOIA CBP 000782



or Ojficial Use Only

Office of International Affairs- CBP Mexico Attaché Office
Weeklv Report — 01/28/2023 to 02/03/2023

(b)(7)(E)

Airport..  (b)(7T)E)  iwere also 1ssued to INM personnel to assist them ‘with thelr dally
duties.

¢ This reporting period, CBP Trainers @ :provided training, guidance, and feedback
during INMs immigration inspections/interviews. The training covered:
o Detecting Deception and Eliciting Responses
o Advanced interviewing techniques

o Fraud document training

Reporting Period Agency (INM, GN, CNI, Op Total
etc.)
Fraud document training INM
(b)(7)(E)
Interview techniques INM

FOIA CBP 000783
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Office of International Affairs- CBP Mexico Attaché Office
Weekly Report — 01/28/2023 to 02/03/2023

" CBP Trainers (b)(7)(E)

Muster on Intel INM, GN, CNI
reporting/TTP’s

(BX7)(E)

CBP Trainers onsite information sharing_ with GoM

counterparts.

High Risk Passengers screened/intercepted

as well as identifying discrepancies during interviews, suggesting their true intent was to reach the
southwest border to later attempt to enter irregularly/illegally.

01/28-02/03/2023 (b)(7)(E) i Totals
Rescues ' 4 37 116 10 27 219 413
_DeniedEntry 13 8™ ... 82
No-Shows

Information Sharing

............... -

e CBP Trainers (®ME) assisted INM perform

domestic/international flights at the | (b)(7)(E) | International Airport. As a result, 37

passengers were rescued and 13 denied entry by INM due to inconsistencies during the
interview or non-possession of valid documentation to be in Mexico.

Rescued:
o Brazil (3), China (1), Colombia (3), Cuba (6), Dom Rep (2), Ecuador (5), El Salvador (1),
Guatemala (4), Honduras (1), India (6), Kirgizstan (3), Uzbekistan (2)

Denied Entry:
o Colombia (6), Jamaica (4), Peru (1), Venezuela (2)

e CBP Trainers i(b)(7)(E)! assisted INM with g_wxaé queries which resulted in the rescue of

..............................

116 subjects that were refused boarding and identified as intended immigrants without proper
documentation or inconsistencies in their travel story.

FOIA CBP 000784
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Office of International Affairs- CBP Mexico Attaché Office
Weekly Report — 01/28/2023 to 02/03/2023

o (b)(7)(E)

o Brazil (26), Burkina Faso (1), China (5), Cuba (6), Dom Rep (24), Ecuador (1), Ethiopia
(1), El Salvador (3), France (4), Georgia (16), Guatemala (12), Hungary (14) Israel (3)

....... 1,

' ]
linternational flights and iem@. passengers. The

PR SESRNES—

flights originated from (b)(7)(E) i A total ofimme; referrals were made to

........

! H .
Loy7xe; INM and 49 passengers were denied entry.

Denied Entry:
o Colombia (47), Argentina (1), India (1)

o O INM operations (b)(7)(E) ‘ ;
(b)(7)(E) i There were 10 rescues

reported by INM.

Rescued:
o Colombia (9), Peru (1)

rescues this reporting period.

Rescued:
e Ecuador (6), Honduras (2), Guatemala (19)

e CBP Trainers mme; assisted INM withiemeiqueries that resulted in 219 denied boardings on

domestic flights headed to the southwest border.

(b)(7)(E) | WEEKLY REPORT: JAN 30 — FEB 3, 2023:

e Apprehensions:
o No stats to report. Pending approval from new INM Titular.

e FMM (Forma Migratoria Multiple) issued:
o No stats to report. Pending approval from new INM Titular.
Liaison:

e CBP Trainers traveled to: ~ (b)(7)(E) t and met with INM., and Guardia Nacional

migrant crossings in that area had decreased during the month of January.

FOIA CBP 000785
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Office of International Affairs- CBP Mexico Attaché Office
Weekly Report — 01/28/2023 to 02/03/2023

iCBPTrainersé B (((

e CBP Trainers conducted a brief inspection on two biometrics machines located at the

(b)(7)(E) Checkpoint. INM Supervisor informed Trainers that! (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

e CBP Trainers met with i(bnms)ipe.rson nel to discuss migration flow and available training

that could be afforded to them.jom®; advised that they | (b)(7)(E) i

(b)(7)(E) i and that they were interested in any training that
can provided to them.

1ssuing out any FMM permits at the detention facility. Instcad, migrants need to request
them at the checkpoints or ports of entry. CBP Trainers observed that there were no
migrants camping out outside the facility as seen in the past; (b)(7)E)

(b)(7)(E) |

FOIA CBP 000786
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Office of International Affairs- CBP Mexico Attaché Office
Weekly Report — 01/28/2023 to 02/03/2023

CBP Trainers (b) (7) ( E)

e CBP Trainers traveled to the! (b)(7)E) tand other known points of

interest in the | (b)(7)(E) i arca where migrants congregate, and caravans are initiated. In

speaking to local business owners/ residents, CBP Trainers were advised that no large
gatherings have been observed lately.

approximately 1 kilometer south of thei (b)N7)(E) | Airport. INM agent stated that their

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) i The: @@ Checkpoint is one of the

b)(7)(E

e CBP Trainers interviewed 5L(®)6),®)7)C)} and 1 [&x.®m© | national at the __(B)(7)(E)
Detention Center: (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)
However, the six migrants claimed that they were enroute to the Tijuana border because
they had been told by other family members that it was the only place to cross into the
United States. Record checks on all migrants revealed no derogatory information.

FOIA CBP 000787



CBP Trainers (b)(7)(E)

orOfficiai-tise-Onh

Office of International Affairs- CBP Mexico Attaché Office
Weekly Report — 01/28/2023 to 02/03/2023

(b)), (B)T)(C) | | (b)(6), B)TIC)

GoM Queries:
GoM Queries Agency (INM, GN, CNI, Weekly Total: 86
etc.)
ATA Verifications INM 54
CBP One Verifications INM 28
Document Verifications INM 4

Liaison Activity

...........

...........................

Recommendatlons to board US bound flights was discussed and it was agreed JSP MEX
will handle those recommendations to board directly with the airlines.

Dlscusswns were held rcgardmg our currcnt dutics and responsibilitics. Dlscusswns were
also helcl regardmg current 1ssues that all CBP pcrsonncl are currcntly experiencing at the

cxpcrlcncmg and that he would speak to his supervisors to try and correct the problems
that we are experiencing.

FOIA CBP 000788



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2/1/2023 10:31:51 PM

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

: SEGUIN, DEBBIE W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FOIA CBP 000789



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PADILLA, MANUEL JR
Subject: CBP Mexico Trainers Op Weekly Report 01/21/2023 to 01/27/2023

Attachments: CBP Trainers Op Weekly Report 01 21 2023 to 01 27 2023 .docx

Good afternoon,

Please see attached CBP Mexico Trainers Op Weekly Report for 01/21/2023 to 01/27/2023.

Respectfully,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Assistant Attaché

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

FOIA CBP 000790
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Office of International Affairs- CBP Mexico Attaché Office
Weekly Report — 01/21/2023 to 01/27/2023

b Cbp Trsiners (b)(7)(E)

The Mexico Training Program sceks to significantly increase the government of Mexico’s
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

During the reporting week of January 21* to January 27", 2023, CBP Trainers sought to enhance
the Government of Mexico’s (GoM) ability to identify, analyze and operationally respond to
threats by more effectively sharing CBP’s guidance and increase coordination among the
interagency, analyze current operations and train GoM entitics involved in migration management.

(b)(7)(E)

Below are some highlights from the reporting period.

Capacity Building

CBP Trainers collaborated with U.S. Department of State (DOS), Criminal Fraud Investigators to
facilitate Fraudulent Document and Imposter Training for Instituto Nacional de Migracion (INM)
leadership and officers at the! (P)(7)E) International Airport. CBP Trainers and
Representatives vetted a total Oﬂy"m‘EINM officers and ordered equipment (; (b)(7)E)

(b)X7)E) ) to help them detect fraudulent documents when conducting daily operations.

INM hadé (b)T)(E)] participants attend the formal training. See list breakdown below:

. - Local Representative (Supervisor)

o e Local Sub-Representative (Supervisor)
. - INM Coordinator

. - Federal Agent

Fraudulent Document and Imposter Training covered the following:

Imposter detection methods

Verification of authenticity, ownership, and validity of documents

Awareness of advanced printing techniques, sccurity features, and biometric identifiers
Tools available for detecting fraudulent documents

ettt

FOIA CBP 000791



Office of International Affairs- CBP Mexico Attaché Office
Weekly Report — 01/21/2023 to 01/27/2023

CBP Trainers (b)(7)(E)

. CBP Trainers providcd Passport Vcrif' cation and Security Training Documcnt/]dcntif' cation

Reporting Period Agency (INM, GN, CNI, Op Total
ete.)

Fraud document training INM

Interview techniques INM (b)(7)(E)

Muster on Intel INM, GN, CNI

reporting/TTP’s

CBP Trainers onsite information sharing with GoM

CBP Trainers conducted and shared ! HB)7)E) record checks of travelers inspected by GoM
counterparts. 777

High Risk Passengers screened/intercepted

FOIA CBP 000792
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Office of International Affairs- CBP Mexico Attaché Office
Weekly Report — 01/21/2023 to 01/27/2023

CBP Trainers (b) (7)(E)

documents, as well as identifying discrepancies during interviews, suggesting their true intent was

to reach the southwest border to later attempt to enter irregularly/illegally.

01/21-01/27/2023 (b)(7)(E) ! Totals
Rescues : 10 58 84 1 31 255 439
Denied Entry 16 34 50
No-Shows '

Information Sharing

e CBP Trainers E}ggg)_(g)_ﬁ assisted INM withg';»-(‘v-k-sﬁqueries, resulting in INM rescuing 10 passengers.

e ——————

............ ' _(B)(7)E) Airport versus
the previous week. The majority of OTMs continue to be (b)(7XE)
nationals continue to decline in numbers.

passengers were rescued and 16 denied entry by INM due to inconsistencies during the
interview or non-possession of valid documentation to be in Mexico. These migrants were

transported to thei (P)(7)(E) :Immigration Detention Facility for further processing or flown

back to their country of origin.

Rescued:
o Brazil (17), Colombia (1), Cuba (10), Dom Rep (1), Guatemala (14), India (11), Kazakhstan (1),
Malaysia (2), Uzbekistan (1)

Denied Entry:
o Colombia (9), Costa Rica (1), Honduras (1), Italy (1), Peru (1), Uruguay (3)

e INM, with the assistance of CBP Trainers i(b)(7)(E); rescucd 84 subjects that were refused

boarding and identified as intended immigrants without proper documentation or
inconsistencies in their travel story.

Rescued:

o Brazil (3), Colombia (1), Cuba (4), Dom Rep (2), Ecuador (6), El Salvador (4), Guatemala
(16), Honduras (1), India (36), Malaysia (3), UK (8)

FOIA CBP 000793
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Office of International Affairs- CBP Mexico Attaché Office
Weekly Report — 01/21/2023 to 01/27/2023

(b)(7)(E)

e CBP Trainers| LONE) |  assisted INM screen| ool 1nternat10nal flights and | (bx7xE> passengers. The

ﬂlghts orlgmatcd from (b)(7)(E) i A total of e} rcferrals were made to

Denied Entry:
o Colombia (28), Jamaica (1), Georgia (1), Kyrgyztan (2), Russia (1), Ukraine (1)
Y operations: (b)(7)(E) ;
(b)(7)(E) iThere was one rescue reported
by INM.

Rescued:
o Venezuela (1)

e CBP Trainers! HNTE); ‘assisted INM Wlthl(bums)' queries that resulted in 31 rescues this reporting
period.

Rescued:
e Nicaragua (4), Honduras (4), Ecuador (7), Brazil (6), Venezuela (1), Guatemala (9)

e« CBP Tramers (bWXE) ‘assisted INM with queries ! (b)X7XE)

"""""" (B)(T)(E)
(b)(7)(E) ¢ Operations resulted in 255

denied boardings on domestic flights headed to the southwest border.

(b)(7)(E) iWEEKLY REPORT: JAN. 23-27, 2023:

Apprehensions:
o No stats to report. Pending approval from new INM Titular.

FMM (Forma Migratoria Multiple) issued:
o No stats to report. Pending approval from new INM Titular.

e CBP Trainers met withi (b)(7)(E) ! Alrport INM Supcrvnsor (b){(6) i who provided a

tour of the facility and provndcd an overview of their daily duties. While at the airport, CBP
Trainers assisted INM officers with eight document verifications for migrants that were

FOIA CBP 000794
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Weekly Report — 01/21/2023 to 01/27/2023

CBP Trainers (b)(7)(E) SE——

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e CBP Trainers interviewed 30100009 nationals ati_(B)(7)E)._{Detention Centeri _ (b)7)(E) |
(BYT)E).._. |

(b)(7)E) i However, all migrants claim that they

were enroute to the Tijuana border because they had been told by other family members that it

was the easiest place to cross into the United States.

e At the request of INM Titular (b)(6) i CBP Trainers participated in an all-hands
managerial meeting held at thei_(b)(7)(E)._i Detention Facility. CBP Trainers bricfed the CBP
Mcntorshlp Sustainment Program provided a brief CBP One presentation, and exchanged

rnation with participants, Faart*mrmore CBP Tralners handed out DDER certificates.

 FIR; (b)(6), (b)(7)(E) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

—For-Gfftctat-tse Onty—
4

FOIA CBP 000795
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Office of International Affairs- CBP Mexico Attaché Office
Weekly Report — 01/21/2023 to 01/27/2023

(b)(7)(E)

e INM advised CBP Trainers they had met with social worker i (b)(6) i of the
(b)(7)E) fin (b)(7)E) _iwhere a group of Uzbekistan migrants were
taken after a vehicle accident a few days earlier. Queries resulted in no derogatory information.
All subjects are in stable condition and refused to be issued an FMM permiit or to be transported

to a local shelter after being released from the hospital. Adult subjects stated they are heading
to the Tijuana- US/Mexico border.

e Date of Agcident: January 22, 2023
* Location:; (BY(T)E) ... R ,
¢ Vehicle: White Chevy Tahoce / License Platei (o)), (b)7)(©)

B o v s o s 4

FOIA CBP 000796
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Weekly Report — 01/21/2023 to 01/27/2023

" CBP Trainers (b)(7)(E)

e CBP Trainers started coordinating with INM personnel an upcoming First Aid/ IFAK training,
tentatively scheduled for mid-February.

e GOM informed CBP Trainers of a large seizure in San Quintin, Chiapas, approximately 9
hours from Tapachula. During the event the following items were seized: 270 kilograms of
cocaine, a small aircraft, three long arms, one handgun, and three loaded cartridges; a male
adult was arrested, and a minor female was rescued/ secured.

Liaison Activity

° On 01/26/2023 C‘BP Trainers SBPA i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) SBPA i (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) i BPA- P oxn.oime |

Representacron en ,_(p)gz),(g),, Lic. ! (b)(6) iSub Director de Control y
Verificacién — Lic. | (b)(6) | INM Titular Lic.! (b)(6) ’
welcomed and thanked CBP Trainers for attending the mecting. INM Titulari (b)(6)

praised the CBP Trainers for supporting and assisting the operations team working at the

a presentatlon related to CBP One Advance Land Traveler functionally and held a Q&A
session for all INM Personnel in attendance. CBP Trainers restated their wiliness to assist with
process verification of migrants claiming to be traveling to their immigration scheduled
appointment in one of the 8 participating US Port of Entries ; _(b)(6) ’expressed

Mexico City. INM Titular; (b)(6)  irequested the participation and support from CBP

Trainers during the operation. Finally, CBP Trainers had the opportunity to elaborate on some

of the training available to INM. INM Titular instructed INM Sub Director;  (b)(6) -to
LorOffcial-te-Ont

FOIA CBP 000797
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Office of International Affairs- CBP Mexico Attaché Office
Weekly Report — 01/21/2023 to 01/27/2023

{CBP Trainers (b)(7)(E)

contact INM HR and make the necessary arraignments to move forward with the requirements
to provide the vetting list requested by CBP.

g with Section and Agency
Heads at the! (b)(7)(E) _:iU.S. Consulate. CBP Trainers had the opportunity to brief Deputy
Chief of Mission Syptak-Ramnath on the CBP Trainer Sustainment Program and current

FOIA CBP 000798



Message
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_{NCO}: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 2/24/2023 5:01:31 PM
To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'SEGUIN, DEBBIE W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FOIA CBP 000799



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | PADILLA, MANUEL JR
Subject: CBP Mexico Trainers Op Weekly Report 02/11/2023 to 02/17/2023

Attachments: CBP Trainers Op Weekly Report 02-11-2023 to 02-17-2023 .docx

Good morning,

Please see attached CBP Mexico Trainers Op Weekly Report for 02/11/2023 to 02/17/2023.

Respectfully,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

CBP Assistant Attaché
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

FOIA CBP 000800
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Weekly Report — 02/11/2023 to 02/17/2023

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

During the reporting week of February 11" to February 17, 2023, CBP Trainers sought to enhance
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
e CBP Trainers! (bxms) imet w1th INM personnel ini  (bY7)(E) | and provided on the job

mspccnons/mtcrwews. The training covered:
o Detecting Deception and Eliciting Responses
o Advanced interviewing techniques
o Fraud document training

..................

e CBP Tramers |_§'I_J_).(_Z')_(_E_.) providcd Passport Veriﬁcation and Sccurity Training

FOIA CBP 000801
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
CBP Trainers conducted and shared i)m)e)!record checks of travelers inspected by GoM
counterparts. 7 ‘

High Risk Passengers screened/intercepted

as well as identifying discrepancies during interviews, suggesting their true intent was to reach the
southwest border to later attempt to enter irregularly/illegally.

02/11-02/17/2023 i (b)(7)(E) ! Totals
Rescues 41 111 9 23 250 434
Denied Entry 11 : 64 : 75
No-shows

Information Sharing

.......................

e CBP Trainers {om®: assisted INM perform é(mmmg querics on subjects arriving on

domestic/international flights at the iff’.’.‘.’.l‘f’j Airport. As a result, 41 passengers were rescued and

11 denied entry by INM due to inconsistencies during the interview or non-possession of valid
documentation to be in Mexico.

Rescued:

o Brazil (1), Cuba (7), Dom Rep (4), Ecuador (10), Guatemala (9), Haiti (2), Honduras (1),
Israel (1), Uzbekistan (5), Venczuela (1)

Denied Entry:
o Cuba (1), Colombia (2), Jamaica (1), Panama (1), Peru (3), Venezuela (1)

FOIA CBP 000802
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Office of International Affairs- CBP Mexico Attaché Office
Weekly Report — 02/11/2023 to 02/17/2023

':CBP Trainers (b)(7)(E)

e CBP Trainers i(b)(7)(E); assisted INM withimme: queries which resulted in the rescue of

.............................

111 subjects that were refused boarding and identified as intended immigrants without proper
documentation or inconsistencies in their travel story.

Rescued:
o Angola (2), Afghanistan (3), Bolivia (4), Brazil (3), Chile (3), China (2), Cote D’lvori (1),
Dom Rep (13), Ecuador (17), Guatemala (19), Haiti (2), Honduras (1), Hungary (1), India
(1), Kazakhstan (3), Kyrgyztan (13), Nicaragua (1), Rep of Guinee (1), Somalia (2),
Uzbckistan (14), Venczucla (4)

.................................

e CBP Trainers: (bx7x5) assisted INM screeniw= international flights and w)mEpassengers. The

ﬂlghts orlgmatcd from (b)(7)(E) L A total of {mxireferrals were made to

Denied Entry:
o India (16), Uzbekistan (2), China (3), Colombia (36), Bolivia (3), Peru (4)

o (BTELINM opcratlons (b)(7)(E) ,
(b)7)E) i There were 9 rescues reported

by INM.

Rescued:
o Colombia (8), Peru (1)

e This reporting period, CBP Tramersht_ﬁ)_(.{{(f» assisted INM with! ok iqueries that resulted in 23
rescues this reporting period.

Rescued:
o Brazil (5), Dom Rep (3), El Salvador (2), Ecuador (12), Guatemala (1)

............

e CBP Traincrs! "WKE) assisted INM with{wne: querics that resulted in 250 denied boardings on

domestic ﬂlghts headed to the southwest border.

(b)J7)E) | WEEKLY REPORT: FEB 13 - FEB 17. 2023:

e Apprehensions:
o No stats to report. Pending approval from new INM Titular.

e FMM (Forma Migratoria Multiple) issued:
o No stats to report. Pending approval from new INM Titular.

o Officiat-tse-Ont
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Office of International Affairs- CBP Mexico Attaché Office
Weekly Report — 02/11/2023 to 02/17/2023

CBP Trainers (b)(7)(E)

Liaison:

e CBP Trainers assisted INM at thc (b)(7)(E) International Airport with CBP ONE/ATA

applications and assisted INM compl
e CBP Tramcrs traveled to thc INMi

tIntake Center i mu (bX7XE) iMX and
rant StatlSthS and intake procedures

GoM Queries:
GoM Queries Agency (INM, GN, CNI, Weekly Total: 291
etc.)
ATA Verifications INM 244
CBP One Verifications INM 151
Document Verifications INM

Liaison Activity

e On 02/14/2023, CBP Trainers | (b)m(E) i attended a meeting with INM Delegate, INM Airport

Supervisor and the INM Verification and Control Supervisor.
o Delivered a small presentation covering CBP One.

ye . 7
- x
g
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CBP Trainel‘5§ (b)(7)(E)

o Highlighted the importance of information sharing and the verification process at the

{ome; Airport

o CBP Trainers will be having a meeting with INM Staff to explain the CBP One program
and how it should be used.

e On02/11/2023, CBP Trainersi(b)(_?{@j notified INM (bX7)E) i
.. (R)7)E) ' '
(bY(7XE) i GoM refused the subject entry and returned him to

port of embarkation.
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Message
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i(NCO} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 2/17/2023 12:12:09 AM
To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FOIA CBP 000806



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) iPADILLA 11, MANUEL
Subject: CBP Mexico Trainers Op Weekly Report 02/04/2023 to 02/10/2023

Attachments: CBP Trainers Op Weekly Report 02-04-2023 to 02-10-2023.docx

Good evening,

Please see attached CBP Mexico Trainers Op Weekly Report for 02/04/2023 to 02/10/2023.

Respectfully,

| (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) |
CBP Assistant Attaché

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FOIA CBP 000807



orOfficiai-tiseOmh

Office of International Affairs- CBP Mexico Attaché Office
Weekly Report — 02/04/2023 to 02/10/2023

¥ CBP Trainers (b)(7)(E)

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

During the reporting week of February 4" to February 10", 2023, CBP Trainers sought to enhance
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

......................

to assist with detecting fraudulent documents.
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Office of International Affairs- CBP Mexico Attaché Office
Weekly Report — 02/04/2023 to 02/10/2023

{CBP Trainers (b)(7)(E)

CBP Trainers conducting Fradulent Documents Training to INM personnel

1
i

provided training, guidance, and feedback
during INMs immigration inspections/interviews. The training covered:

o Detecting Deception and Eliciting Responses

o Advanced interviewing techniques

o Fraud document training

e This reporting period, CBP Trainers (
operations that included the following:
o Passport verification and security features
o Document/identification briefing
o Interview skills
o Identifying migration patterns

Reporting Period Agency (INM, GN, CNI, Op Total
etc.)

Fraud document training INM

Interview techniques INM (bX(7)(E)

Muster on Intel INM, GN, CNI

reporting/ TTP’s

FOIA CBP 000809
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Office of International Affairs- CBP Mexico Attaché Office
Weekly Report — 02/04/2023 to 02/10/2023

CBP Trainers ( b) (7)(E)

CBP Trainers onsite information sharmg with GoM
CBP Trainers conducted and shared {mm@: record checks of travelers inspected by GoM
counterparts.

High Risk Passengers screened/intercepted

as well as identifying dlscrepanc1es durmg interviews, suggesting their true intent was to reach the
southwest border to later attempt to enter irregularly/illegally.

02/04-02/10/2023 (b)(7)(E) ! Totals
Rescues . 18 69 120 17 39 380 643
Denied Entry 11 : 38 : 49
No-Shows ’

Information Sharing

e CBP Tramers ®)N7KE)} assisted INM with e quenes resulting in INM rescuing 18 passengers.

........

domestic/i ntematwnal ﬂtghts at the! (b)(7)(E) Internatlonal Airport. As a result, 69

passengers were rescued and 11 denied entry by INM due to inconsistencies during the
interview or non-possession of valid documentation to be in Mexico.

Rescued:
o Brazil (2), China (2), Colombia (6), Ecuador (2), El Salvador (4), Egypt (1), Guatemala
(9), Honduras (3), Kyrgyztan (9), Russia (1), Tajikistani (6), Uzbekistan (19), Venezuela
&)

Denied Entry:
o Colombia (2), Guatemala (1), Panama (1), Peru (5), Spain (1), Uruguay (1)

................................

e CBP Trainers i(b)7)E); assisted INM with! imme; queries which resulted in the rescue of

120 subjects that were refused boarding and 1dent1f' ed as intended immigrants without proper
documentation or inconsistencies in their travel story.
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Office of International Affairs- CBP Mexico Attaché Office
Weekly Report — 02/04/2023 to 02/10/2023

‘CBP Trainers (b)(7)(E)

Rescued:
o Brazil (10), Colombia (11), Dom Rep (3), Ecuador (23), El Salvador (6), Guatemala (27),
Haiti (1), Honduras (7), India (2), Kazakhstan (13), Peru (1), Somalia (5), Tajikistan (3),
Uzbekistan (7), Venczucla (1)

..............................
......

.............

Denied Entry:
o Colombia (32), Brazil (3), China (1), Jamaica (1), Turkey (1)

o {OME): INM operations| (b)(7)(E) |
i (bY(TUE) i There were 17 rescues

I reported by INM.

Rescued:
o Colombia (17)

......................

rescues this reporting period.

Rescued:
o Guatemala (14), Ecuador (22)

(b)(7)E) i WEEKLY REPORT: FEB 06 — FEB 10, 2023:

e Apprehensions:
e No stats to report. Pending approval from new INM Titular.

e FMM (Forma Migratoria Multiple) issued:
e No stats to report. Pending approval from new INM Titular.

e This reporting period, CBP Trainers traveled toi (b)(7YE)  :MX and met with INM
and Guardia Nacional Personnel.

e INM stated they have scen a reduction of up to 90% of illegal entries in that arca.

ye . 7
2 ‘
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Office of International Affairs- CBP Mexico Attaché Office
Weekly Report — 02/04/2023 to 02/10/2023

CBP Trainers (b)(7)(E)

e CBP Trainers discussed future training opportunities such as First Aid Training (IFAK)
and Fraud Docs Training.

e CBP Trainers participated in a Border Tour and visited the following sites:

(b)(7)(E)

GoM Queries:
GoM Queries Agency (INM, GN, CNI, Weekly Total: 291
etc.)
ATA Verifications INM 143
CBP One Verifications INM 148
Document Verifications INM
Liaison Activity

FOIA CBP 000812
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Office of International Affairs- CBP Mexico Attaché Office
Weekly Report — 02/04/2023 to 02/10/2023

(b)(7)(E)

management, CBP Trainers offered Carriers Liaison Program and Im postor Recogmtlon

trainings. Trainings are tentative for the third week of February. AAi®m®] shared

contact information for their officc at;  (b)(7)(E) tairport and requestcd the training at

(b)(7)E)  !airport.

information for their office ati (b)(7)(E) | alrport

management. CBP Trainers offered Carriers Liaison Program and Impostor Recognition
trainings. Trainings are tentative for the last week of February.

FOIA CBP 000813



Message

From: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i(NCO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 3/2/2023 5:57:33 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (k)(T)C) i SEGUIN, DEBBIE W

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ........................
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PADILLA, MANUEL JR
Subject: CBP Mexico Trainers Op Weekly Report 02/18/2023 to 02/24/2023

Attachments: CBP Trainers Op Weekly Report 02-18-2023 to 02-24-2023.docx

Good morning,

Please see attached CBP Mexico Trainers Op Weekly Report for 02/18/2023 to 02/24/2023.

Respectfully,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:
CBP Assistant Attaché

-
i
L

FOIA CBP 000815
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Weekly Report — 02/18/2023 to 02/24/2023

CBP Trainersg (b)(7)(E)

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

During the reporting week of February 18" to February 24, 2023, CBP Trainers sought to enhance
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
e This reporting period, CBP Trainersémxvus'_; along with, USBP Special Operations Group

 S——

personnel provided a 20-hour Individual First Aid-Kit and 4 hour Fentanyl training forég)_«ffg\;
CD. Juarez Police Officers.

e The IFAK course was two days in duration; students received classroom instruction and
completed practical exercises on topics including emergency movement, tourniquet
application, wound packing, improvised tourniqucts, nasal airway inscrtion, the recovery
position, chest scal application, shock, hypothermia, and scenarios.

e The Fentanyl awareness course was 4 hours in duration; students received classroom
instruction on recognizing an opioid overdose, treatment for an opioid overdose, the
effects/dangers of fentanyl, and established guidelines to utilize the nasal naloxone
(Narcan Nasal Spray).

FOIA CBP 000816



Office of International Affairs- CBP Mexico Attaché Office
Weekly Report —02/18/2023 to 02/24/2023

,;CBP Traiers§ - - (b)(7)(E)

e iy

Department of State Officers. The CBP 101 presentation covered the below topics.
o CBP’s mission on securing America’s borders, as well as expediting the
movement of people and goods
o A typical day for a Border Patrol Agent vs an Office of Ficld Operations Officer
o The role and importance of the Tactical Terrorism Response Team and Missing
Migrant Program
o The importance of Consular Consolidated Database (CCD) for CBP agents and
officers
o The difference between Deportation, Expedited Removal, Visa Waiver Refusal
and Withdrawal
Title 42
Trends of Fraudulent Documents
Trends of Transnational Criminal Organizations
Deception Detection
Interviewing Techniques

O O 0O O O
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Weekly Report — 02/18/2023 to 02/24/2023

CBP Trainers (b)(7)(E)

° ThlS reportmg period, CBP Tramers HB)TNE)] prov1ded Passport Verlﬁcatlon and Security

(b)(7)(E)
their daily duties.

Reporting Period Agency (INM, GN, CNI, Op Total
etc.)

Fraud document training INM

Interview techniques INM (bX7XE)

Muster on Intel INM, GN, CNI

reporting/TTP’s

CBP Trainers onsite information sharing with GoM

countcrparts

High Risk Passengers screened/intercepted

as well as identifying dlscrepanmes durmg interviews, suggesting their true intent was to reach the
southwest border to later attempt to enter irregularly/illegally.

FOIA CBP 000818



orOfficiat-tise-Omh

Office of International Affairs- CBP Mexico Attaché Office
Weekly Report — 02/18/2023 to 02/24/2023

CBP Trainersé (b)(7)(E)

02/18-02/24/2023 (b)(7)(E) , Totals
Rescues 15 22 166 11 370 584
Denied Entry 11 22 33
No-Shows

Information Sharing

e This reporting perlod CBP Trainersi® e assisted INM w1th e querles which led to

......................

11 demed entry by INM due to mcons15tenc1es durmg y the interview or non-possession of valid
documentation to be in Mexico.

Rescued:
o Brazil (7), China (1), Colombia (4), Dom Rep (3), Ecuador (4), Haiti (11), Honduras (2),
Jamaica (1), Peru (5)

Denied Entry:
o Colombia (4), Kyrgystan (1), Panama (4), Paraguay (1)

e CBP Trainers: (..".?.(Z).‘.E!.. assisted INM with | fﬁ(f)_ queries which resulted in the rescue of

166 subjects that were refused boarding and identified as intended immigrants without proper
documentation or inconsistencies in their travel story.

Rescued:
o Angola (2), Brazil (20), China (5), Colombia (5), Congo (3), Dom Rep (10), Ecuador
(37), El Salvador (2), Georgia (2), Guinea (3), Guatemala (7), Haiti (14), Honduras (8),
India (6), Kazakhstan (9), Kyrgyztan (4), Jordon (1), Nepal (2), Peru (2), South Africa
(2), Tajikistan (6), Uzbekistan (6), Uzbekistan (9), Venezuela (8)

e On 02/23/2023, CBP Trainers: J_?}{Z}_(.E_? inotified CBP Trainers (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) {CBP Trainers | ()7)(E)]
adviced INM officers working at the i (bY7)(E) Alrport'j(_g)_(_'.l_)_(g)_ﬂ of
situation.
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'CBP Trainers (b)(7)(E)

e CBP Trainers| M(’NE) assisted INM scrccn alntcmatlonal flights and (was) passengers. The

...............................

ﬂlghts orlgmatld from; (b)(7)(E) | A total of jrwe referrals were made to

.......

Denied Entry:
o India (12), Colombia (3), Peru (5), Ethiopia (1), Spain (1)
B (bK7XE) INM operations! (bXT)(E)
; (b)(7)(E) i There were no rescues
reported by INM

e This reporting period, CBP Trainers: HOXTE), ‘assisted INM with e :queries that resulted in 11
rescues this reporting period.

Rescued:
o Brazil (4), Guatemala (6), El Salvador (1)

e CBP Tramc.rs b)71E); assisted INM with{wme! iquerics that resulted in 370 denied boardings on

..........

domestic ﬂlghts hicaded to the southwest border.

o Colombia(219), Turkey (62), Peru (26), Brazil (18), Venezuela (4), Dom Rep (1), Romania
(3), India (7), Haiti (7), Russia (11), Jamaica (1), Guatemala (8), China (2), Suriname (1)

(b)(7)(E)

L ADNAE)  WEEKLY REPORT: FEB 20 — FEB 24, 2023

Liaison:
e CBP Trainers met with INM(b)(7)(E) !Airport supervisor regarding CBP One and ATA
verification requests. INM supervisor advised that at the Airport Administrator’s request,
INM would have to adjust the way they are conducting the verifications, due to migrants
affecting airport operations. A follow up meeting was set up to exchange ideas and/or

suggestions.
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" CBP Trainers (b)(7)(E)

e CBP Trainers met with Verification and Control Supervisori _ (b)(6) ito discuss the
previous concerns regarding CBP One and ATA verifications. She advised that they
would now be having migrants report to the INM Migratory Regulation Office to have
their appointments verified, prior to allowing them to purchase their airline tickets. CBP
Trainers reiterated their willingness to assist with verifications and adjust to INM’s times

and procedures.

e CBP Trainers traveled to! (b)(7)(E) tand assisted
INM verify CBP ONE/ATA applications.

e CBP Trainers assisted INM interview some Cuban migrants who claimed they were able
to make their CBP ONE appointments while in (b)(7)(E) i These appointments
included a designated date, time, and port of entry. This information was submitted to

e CBP Trainers participated in a tour of the! (b)7)E)

e CBP Trainers participated in a Microsoft Teams mecting which covered IRS-NG. The
cvent was hosted by Acting Assistant Chief; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e CBP Traincrs along with INM officers, intcrviewed (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)E)

(b)(7)(E)

feomoiminireom
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Office of International Affairs- CBP Mexico Attaché Office
Weekly Report — 02/18/2023 to 02/24/2023

i (b)(T)E) : However, all migrants claimed that they were enroute to the Tijuana border

because they had been told that it was the easiest place to cross into the United States.

© (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) &

United States citizens presentmg: themselves for admission into Mexico. Both U.S.
passports were verified, and subject queries revealed no derogatory information. INM
officers allowed both subJ ects to proceed without incident.

A

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

into Mexico. The LAPR card was verified, and subjcet query revealed no derogatory
mformation. INM officers allowed subject to proceed without incident.

United States citizens prcsentmg themselvcs for admission into Mexico. Both U.S.
passports were verified, and subject queries revealed no derogatory information. INM
officers allowed both subjects to proceed without incident.

FOIA CBP 000822
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

admission into Mexico. The LAPR card was verified, and subject query revealed no
derogatory information. INM officers allowed subject t ced without incident.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Information Sharing:

e GoM partners informed CBP Trainers of two large seizures by SEMAR, southeast of
Puerto Chiapas, Chiapas. During the scizures the following items were seized: 2,400
kilograms of cocaine, 3,512 liters of fuel, 3 small boats, 7 propeller boat motors, and 10
subjects were apprehended. All subjects and evidence were turned over to the Fiscalia
General de la Republica for further investigation/ prosecution.

GoM Queries:
GoM Queries Agency (INM, GN, CNI, Weekly Total: 421
etc.)
ATA Verifications INM 120

o Gfeieri-tre-Ont
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CBP Trainers

(b)(7)(E)

CBP One Verifications

INM

295

Other Document Verifications

INM

Liaison Activity

e 02/22/2023, American Alrlmcs, Alrport Operations Supcrv1sor -i

schedule this training to take place towards the end of March

............
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 2/24/2023 5:11:41 PM
To: MARIN, MARIZA! (b}(6). (bUTXC)
CC:

(b)(6), (b)(7 (C)

Subject: RE: CBP1 Missed Appointment

10-4, thank you!

From: MARIN, MARIZA! (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 9:11 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
...... _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CBP1 Missed Appointment

Mariza Marin
Port Director
San Ysidro Port of Entry

U.s. Lustoms and Border Protection

..............................

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 8:43 AM

To: MARIN, MARIZA!; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

FOIA CBP 000825



Respectfully,

._(b)(6), (b)Y7)(C)

Watch Commander
Admissibility Enforcement Unit
San Ysidro Port of Entry

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 7:34 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: ILU-SDFO (b)(7)(E) ‘

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

FOIA CBP 000826



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CONFIRMED

Plest Maewe (b)(6). (b)7)(C)

Eons Mapne

Date of Bt  (b)(B), (BXT)(C) }

Litirensdin
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

0000000000000



Sent from my iPhone
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: CBP One App Engagements

Thanks you available for a quick call?

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 9:49 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L Subject: RE: CBP One App Engagements

Yes, we can have SME participate.

: (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 10:44 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Cc: (b)(6), (b)X(T)}C)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CBP One App Engagements

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 7:32 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: CBP One App Engagements

..................

®)6), BHTICH

i
i
L

Attached are the materials OFO provided. I think this is all that’s needed for the presentation to INM but let me
know if you need a little more or if you need us to join the discussion.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Director-North America Division
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Bimimimimim ————————————————

...............................
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b)ys)

(b)(S) | We understand the urgency, but want to

make sure we’ve covered all the aspects that any decisionmaker should
consider in taking next steps.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Senior Attorney (Enforcement and Operations), Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

S o b e s s

Attentian: This document may contain attorney work-product, or confidential
and sensitive U.S. Government information. Please immediately deliver this
information only to the intended recipients to whom it is addressed. U.S.
Customs and Border Protection has not approved the review, retransmission,
dissemination or use of this information by anyone other than the intended
recipient(s).
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...........................................................................................













(b)(7)(E)

| __(b)(7)(E) |












































































been trying to use the CBP One app. They have been receiving an error indicating
that their information is incorrect when they go to verify themsclves. I've done
some research online and it appears they aren't the only ones receiving this error. |
wanted to know if the location of where they are using the app makes a
difference? Also if there was an alternative solution to the problem. The two
beneficiaries are:

L_(B)E), (B)THC) |
DOB: : {b)6), (?H?Nc) E I
A-Number: ; (b)(8), (0)(7)(C) |

P ekl

Passport #:: (b)(e). (b)7)(C)

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ;

DOB:| i (b)(6), tb}[?}{C}.
A- Numbcr : (b)(8), (b}{'r'NC}?

ﬂxmﬂnmﬂmm‘um‘um‘um---

Thank you!










| (B)(6), (DT)(C)

T
i
i

Passport #:, (o)), (b)7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
DOB:; )6 NG
A-Number: (b)(6), ©)T)(C)]
Passport #:| (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) :

Thank you!

(b)(6)
<mime-attachment>

























(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)


































Please see the updates and responses to your questions. This was coordinated with all OIT and with OFO as indicated
below and required some additional time.

’ (b)(5) |
We have been in communication with the 10’s (NGO) through CBP OFO, DHS, and PRM (DQS). We also provided a
training/demo addressing the use of the CBP one Application and highlighted the process from start to finish. Also
provided a quick reference guide { see attached) to help guide through the process. Additionally, as you rightfully
indicated, part of the plan is to do pre-launch session with the 10’s making sure they’re ready. We are planning on
staying engaged and ready to support the 10’s until they’re completely ready and comfortable with the MPP CBP One
app process.

Note:
s The MPP updates to the CBP One app have been deployed into production and the updated version is
now available LIVE at the Apple Store and Google Play. The goal/plan is to allow and train CBP OFO and
DHS/0I folks te get familiar with the app before the go live date which is currently scheduled for Friday
2/19 at the San Ysidro location
e The MPP Diagram has already been updated with some edits IAW OFO recommendations. We will send
an updated version of the CBP One Reference guide next AW OFO recommendations.

And | fully understand UIP has the technical ability to get ERO and EOIR the data they need for their parts of the
process, but do you have any sense of if they're set for pulling that data and acting on it outside of CBP?

Great question! We are providing near real-time services to access the paroled data into UIP for reporting purpose in
near real-time. Additionally, as part of our continuous support to ICE, we are meeting on Tuesday 2/16 with all the
components to address ERO/EOIR reporting needs and to go over the implementation we built to support ERO needs and
capture any additional feedback or requirements.

Note: (b)(5)

(b)(5)

Please let us know if you have any further questions.

Thanks

Sonny

From: BHAGOWALIA, SONNY; _____(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, February 13, 2021 6:35 PM . .

To: HYSEN, ERIC! (b)(6) 'CAPPELLO, ELIZABETH ___(b)e) iCampo, Brian
' (b)(6) :Punteney, James! (b)(6)

Ce:: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(?)(C) MCLAUGHLIN, JIM E

Subject Re: Presentation from CBP/OIT MPP Technology Meeting 2/8/21 @ 12:30 est

prrm——

Hi Eric

Also, we have some great progress on new capabmtles toreport on the “CBP One App” thru our CTO!



Will get back to you soon.

Thanks
Sonny

Get Qutionk for 05

From: HYSEN, ERIC] (b)(6)
Sent: Saturday, February 13, 2021 6:04:48 PM
To: BHAGOWALIA, SONNY: (b)(6), (BX7)(C) i CAPPELLO, ELIZABETH
; (b)(6) _; Campo, Briani _(p_)‘@)_____l__________:Punteney, Jlames
— (b)(6) e a
Ce:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(s) (b)(7)(C) MCLAUGHLIN, JIM E

Subject: Re: Presentation from CBP/OIT MPP Technology Meeting 2/8/21 @ 12:30 est

Thanks Sonny, appreciate it. It's incredible to see this come together so quickly in support of such an important mission.

(b)(5)

(b)(3)

-Eric

From: BHAGOWALIA, SONNY: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 13, 202112:34:59 PM

To: HYSEN, ERIC} (b)(6) iCappello, Ellzabethn (b)(6) i Campo, Brian

(b)(6) iPunteney, James (b)(©) | :

Ce:; (b)(6), (B)T)(C) .
(b)(8), (b)I7)(C) MCLAUGHLIN, JIM E

(b)(8), (b)(THC)
Subject: RE: Presentation from CBP/OIT MPP Technology Meeting 2/8/21 @ 12:30 est

Eric and Team

Let us know if you'd like a follow-up or discussion or have questions.

Best regards
Sonny

From: BHAGOWALIA, SONNY
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 2:58 PM

To: Cappello, Elizabethi (b)(6) fHYSEN, ERICE (b)(5) {MCLAUGHLIN, JIM E
(b}(6), (bX7)(C) . Campo, BrianE (b)}(6) EPunteney, James
(b)(6)

S (BN8): (BUTNC) e
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1. Who Are You 2. Check Case Status 3. Photo Options
Tap on ‘Non-Government Organization’ to begin. Select ‘Check Case Status’, then select one of Take or upload a photo of the migrant and select ‘Submit Photo’.
First time users will be prompted to create a profile. the following options: take photo, upload ‘Decline Photo’ will take the user to step 5.

photo, or decline photo.

Download CBP One™ Today!

Expedites migrant processing at the
POEs

Easily manage queuing lines

Supports a safe and orderly immigration
process

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

To get started, downioad CBP One™ from

g
the Apple App Store or Google Play Store.
: : : 4. Photo Results 5. A-Number 6. A-Number Results
Sign In Using Login.gov Green indicates the migrant is approved to go to The migrant will be prompted for their A- The search will return either a green check, red X, or error
primary, red indicates that the migrant is not Number if and only if there is no match on message. Tap on ‘Check Next Case Status’ to go to the next
found, and yellow indicates an error occurred. the photo. migrant, or ‘Done’ to be taken back to the NGO home screen.*

The app will redirect to login.gov where you can
either create or login to your existing account.

Questions? Contact us at: CBPOne@chp.dhs.gov

" m 2 - 8 " 8 % 5 % % 2 ¥ ® B 8 % 5 % & 2 ¥ ® ® 8 % 5 % @ @ 8 ® W B %R 5 %R @ 8 ® % 8 %R 5 % & 2 & ®W % 3 % 5 2 & @ & B % B R 5 R 82

*Please zzang (b)(5)
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Nat Kaine
Chief of Staff
U.S. Customs and Border Protection



The Honorable Mark E. Green
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Chairman Green:

Thank you for your June 1, 2023, September 14, 2023, and October 13, 2023 letters to the
Department of Homeland Security (DHS or the Department) regarding the expanded use of U.S.
Customs and Border Protection’s (CBP) CBP One™ mobile application (CBP One™ or
application). 1 am responding on behalf of the Department to your June 1 letter. The Department
will respond to your other letters by the end of October.

CBP is responsible for securing the nation’s borders while facilitating lawful trade and travel at
U.S. ports of entry (POEs), which includes the inspection of all arriving individuals seeking
admission into the United States. DHS has taken innovative steps to disincentivize irregular
migration while simultaneously minimizing the risk of human smuggling by expanding the
availability of safe, orderly, and lawful pathways to come to the United States, and strictly
enforcing our nation’s immigration laws by imposing consequences on individuals who do not
avail themselves of these lawful pathways.

CBP has expanded capacity to process noncitizens at land POEs on the Southwest Border
(SWB). In particular, CBP One™ allows individuals of any nationality who are located in
Central or Northern Mexico to submit advance information and schedule an appointment to
present themselves at certain POEs along the SWB in a safe and orderly manner. The advance
biographic and biometric information captured by CBP One™ allows CBP to significantly
streamline its processes at the border. This application, available in English, Spanish, and
Haitian Creole, cffectively cuts out smugglers, decreases migrant exploitation, and improves
safety and security in addition to making the process more efficient. However, noncitizens are
not required to use CBP One™ to present at a POE for processing, and CBP inspects and
processes all noncitizens who arrive at a POE, regardless of whether they use the application to
schedule an appointment.

Your June 1, 2023 letter includes questions about the number of noncitizens who were “approved
for parole after scheduling an appointment at the Southwest land ports of entry through the CBP
One™ application.” To be clear, CBP One™ is used only as a scheduling tool. The application is
not a tool to request parole into the United States and is not used to screen or adjudicate requests
for humanitarian parole. When a noncitizen arrives at a POE, they are inspected and processed
by a CBP Officer. During inspection, the CBP Officer exercises discretion in determining an
appropriate processing pathway, including whether, on a case-by-case basis, parole is
appropriate, based on urgent humanitarian reasons or significant public benefit. When exercising
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such discretion, the CBP Officer considers a variety of factors, including, but not limited to, the
nature of the noncitizen's inadmissibility, any humanitarian or public interest considerations
relevant at the time of inspection, any previous apprehensions, previous grants of discretion, and
the noncitizen’s intended purpose for seeking entry into the United States. Such factors are
considered both for noncitizens presenting with CBP One™ appointments at a POE, and for
those without a CBP One™ appointment. These factors also pre-date the use of CBP One™,

From January 12, 2023, the date that the scheduling function in CBP One™ became available to
noncitizens directly, to September 30, 2023, the total number of CBP One™ appointments
scheduled was 278,795. Of the total number of appointments, 71,384 were scheduled at
Brownsville, 13,988 were scheduled at Eagle Pass, 12,640 were scheduled at Laredo, 41,989
were scheduled at Hidalgo, 37,776 were scheduled at El Paso, 12,534 were scheduled at
Calexico, 72,666 were scheduled at San Ysidro, and 15,818 were scheduled at Nogales. Prior to
the termination of the Centers for Discase Control and Prevention’s (CDC) Title 42 public health
Order at 11:59PM EST on May 11, 2023, the scheduling function was used by undocumented
noncitizens to schedule an appointment to present at a SWB land POE to seck a humanitarian
exception to the Title 42 public health Order. When the Title 42 public health Order ended and
CBP returned to processing all noncitizens under its longstanding Title 8 authorities, the
scheduling capability in the CBP One app enabled all noncitizens to request a date and time to
present at a POE for processing.

For the additional statistics you requested regarding CBP One™ appointments, please see
Attachment 1 — CBP One Appointments Categorized by Nationality, and Attachment 2 — Number
of Noncitizens Processed with CBP One information, issued a Notice to Appear, and Released on
Parole. CBP does not have data for the number of noncitizens who do not appear for their
appointments scheduled through CBP One™ or the number of noncitizens who presented
themselves at a POE without using CBP One™ and claimed it was not possible to access the
application. Individuals processed at a POE who seck an exception pursuant to the
Circumvention of Lawfill Pathways final rule based on their inability to access or use CBP One™
will have those claims adjudicated by an Asylum Officer or Immigration Judge as they complete
their immigration proceedings.

Ellumen, Inc. is the sole contractor assisting CBP’s Office of Information and Technology with
the development and maintenance of CBP One™. Please see the Service Delivery Requirements
(SDR) document, provided in Attachment 3, showing the cost of developing, expanding, and
maintaining CBP One™ since February 2021. In addition, approximately $1.1 million was
provided in Fiscal Year 2023 in supplemental SDRs. Please see Attachment 4 and Attachment

5. Note that the contract vehicle currently runs through mid-April 2024.

Following the termination of the CDC’s Title 42 public health Order, CBP made several
enhancements to CBP One™ to enhance security of the application, to allow noncitizens
additional time to complete requests and to prioritize those noncitizens who had been waiting for
an appointment the longest. Each day, CBP One™ allocates most appointments randomly to
those with outstanding requests for appointments. The remainder are allocated to the requestors
with the oldest accounts who have been waiting the longest for an appointment. Again,
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appointments do not guarantee that a noncitizen will be released or admitted into the United
States.

CBP continues to carry out its primary responsibilities to protect the American people, safeguard
our borders, and enhance the nation's economic prosperity by ensuring lawful trade and travel
through our POEs. CBP has worked diligently during the last year to continue advancing
innovative technologies to provide smoother processing and will continue to direct available
resources to its priority missions, including protecting public safety and national security,
interdicting the flow of narcotics and contraband, and facilitating lawful trade and travel.

Thank you again for your letters. As noted, we will respond to your other letters by the end of
October. Should you require additional information please do not hesitate to contact me or have a
member of your staff contact: _(b)(6), (b(7C) _ iDeputy Assistant Commissioner, Office of
Congressional Affairs, at} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sincerely,

Troy A. Miller
Senior Official Performing the Duties of the Commissioner



1/12/2023 - 1/31/2023

VENEZUELA, BOLIVARIAN REPUBLIC OF 5,628
RUSSIAN FEDERATION 1,818
MEXICO 1,286
HAITI 538
HONDURAS 352
CUBA 259
COLOMBIA 119
EL SALVADOR 80
GUATEMALA 57
PERU 49
ECUADOR 37
NICARAGUA 31
BELARUS 27
KYRGYZSTAN 19
CHILE 16
PANAMA 13
BRAZIL

KAZAKHSTAN

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

ARMENIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

TAJIKISTAN

ARGENTINA

SPAIN

UKRAINE

AFGHANISTAN
CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC
CAMEROON

DOMINICA

GEORGIA

GUINEA

LEBANON

REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA
NIGERIA

ROMANIA

TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO
UZBEKISTAN

= = S 2 = 2 N T N 2 S I S0 S SN RN Y Y Al Kl RN

2/1/2023 - 2/28/2023

——

HAIT! 7,687
RUSSIAN FEDERATION 4,420
VENEZUELA, BOLIVARIAN REPUBLIC OF 4,134
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MEXICO 1,533
HONDURAS 866
CUBA 666
KYRGYZSTAN 265
NICARAGUA 253
CHILE 226
EL SALVADOR 208
BELARUS 148
GUATEMALA 141
BRAZIL 140
COLOMBIA 122
ARMENIA 77
ECUADOR 54
UZBEKISTAN 46|
KAZAKHSTAN 36
TAJIKISTAN 27|
AZERBAIJAN 23
PERU 23
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC 21
REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA 19
ARGENTINA 11
TURKEY 10,

TURKMENISTAN

BOLIVIA (PLURINATIONAL STATE OF)

COSTA RICA

GEORGIA

PANAMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

AFGHANISTAN

ANGUILLA

CAMEROON

ALGERIA

GUYANA

IRAN {ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)

UKRAINE

FRENCH GUIANA

HEARD ISLAND AND MCDONALD ISLANDS

NIGERIA

ROMANIA

SURINAME

ALAND ISLANDS

ALBANIA

ANTARCTICA

BELIZE

ESTONIA

Rl iviviwlwljwljwlwlw]jw]bdlbsibis]olo
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GABON 1
VANUATU 1
3/1/2023 - 3/31/2023

VENEZUELA, BOLIVARIAN REPUBLIC OF 5,279
MEXICO 4,683
HAITI 4,289
RUSSIAN FEDERATION 3,652
HONDURAS 1,792
CUBA 1,277
KYRGYZSTAN 539
CHILE 476
BRAZIL 442
EL SALVADOR 378
GUATEMALA 326
COLOMBIA 297
UZBEKISTAN 267
NICARAGUA 266
ECUADOR 206
BELARUS 205
TAJIKISTAN 143
ARMENIA 114
KAZAKHSTAN 63
PERU 60
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC 24
UKRAINE 22
PANAMA 17
REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA 15
AFGHANISTAN 13
AMERICAN SAMOA 9
GUYANA 9
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 9
AZERBAIJAN 8
SWITZERLAND 8
BOLIVIA (PLURINATIONAL STATE OF) 6
TURKMENISTAN 6
ANGOLA 5
ARGENTINA 5
FRANCE 5
FRENCH GUIANA 5
COSTA RICA 4
JORDAN 4
CAMEROON 3
ALGERIA 3

BIM FOIA CBP 001184



GEORGIA

ALAND ISLANDS

ALBANIA

ETHIOPIA

IRAN {ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)

MONGOLIA

ROMANIA

TURKEY

URUGUAY

ANGUILLA

BULGARIA

BELIZE

CHINA

CURACAO

GERMANY

SPAIN

GAMBIA

JAMAICA

LEBANON

MOROCCO

NAMIBIA

PARAGUAY

REUNION

SURINAME

CHAD

TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO
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4/1/2023 - 4/30/2023

HAITI 7,069
VENEZUELA, BOLIVARIAN REPUBLIC OF 4,904
MEXICO 2,744
RUSSIAN FEDERATION 2,272
CUBA 1,310
HONDURAS 1,025
CHILE 814
BRAZIL 539
KYRGYZSTAN 341
EL SALVADOR 261
UZBEKISTAN 258
COLOMBIA 249
GUATEMALA 200
ECUADOR 176
NICARAGUA 132
BELARUS 119
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ARMENIA 76
TAJIKISTAN 68
PERU 59
KAZAKHSTAN 37
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC 32
GUYANA 29
AFGHANISTAN 19
AZERBAIJAN 16
PANAMA 13
REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA 11

FRENCH GUIANA

BOLIVIA (PLURINATIONAL STATE OF)

UKRAINE

GEORGIA

ARGENTINA

COSTA RICA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

BELIZE

CHINA

AMERICAN SAMOA

ROMANIA

SURINAME

URUGUAY

TURKMENISTAN

ANGOLA

DOMINICA

SPAIN

FRANCE

GHANA

INDONESIA

MONGOLIA

NAMIBIA

TOGO

TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO

el eiv]wlwlw]lwls]s]lalu]lulolv]v]o

5/1/2023 - 5/31/2023

MEXICO 6,410
HAITI 4,490
VENEZUELA, BOLIVARIAN REPUBLIC OF 3,960
HONDURAS 2,785
RUSSIAN FEDERATION 2,726
CUBA 1,828
KYRGYZSTAN 950
UZBEKISTAN 713
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EL SALVADOR 668
CHILE 548
GUATEMALA 481
BRAZIL 297
NICARAGUA 225
COLOMBIA 210
ARMENIA 185
TAJIKISTAN 165
ECUADOR 126
BELARUS 100
KAZAKHSTAN 58
AZERBAIJAN 39
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 26
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC 24
PERU 22
PANAMA 20
REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA 18
UKRAINE 18
AFGHANISTAN 16
TURKEY 11
GEORGIA

BOLIVIA (PLURINATIONAL STATE OF)

GUYANA

SURINAME

ARGENTINA

COSTA RICA

SPAIN

BELIZE

MONGOLIA

NIGERIA

ALAND {SLANDS

FRANCE

FRENCH GUIANA

JAMAICA

ANGUILLA

BANGLADESH

DOMINICA

EGYPT

GHANA

HEARD ISLAND AND MCDONALD ISLANDS

IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)

PARAGUAY

ROMANIA

THAILAND

TURKMENISTAN

Rl ]w]lwlwlbdsis]bdjojo]o]w
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URUGUAY 1
6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023

MEXICO 10,923
HAITI 6,948
VENEZUELA, BOLIVARIAN REPUBLIC OF 6,404
HONDURAS 4,002
CUBA 2,361
EL SALVADOR 1,092
RUSSIAN FEDERATION 1,051
CHILE 802
GUATEMALA 729
BRAZIL 683
COLOMBIA 568
ECUADOR 336
NICARAGUA 229
KYRGYZSTAN 226
ARMENIA 148
UZBEKISTAN 108
PERU 96|
TAJIKISTAN 71
AFGHANISTAN 38
GUYANA 38
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 36|
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC 32
BELARUS 29
KAZAKHSTAN 27
FRENCH GUIANA 25
AZERBAIJAN 17
UKRAINE 17
PANAMA 13
ARGENTINA 8
BELIZE 8
COSTA RICA 8
FRANCE 7
REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA 7
TURKEY 6
BERMUDA 4
CHINA 4
DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO 4
SPAIN 4
BOLIVIA {PLURINATIONAL STATE OF) 3
BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA 2
CANADA 2|
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GEORGIA

IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)

IRAQ

TURKMENISTAN

ALBANIA

ANDORRA

AMERICAN SAMOA

BURUNDI

BELGIUM

BANGLADESH

BULGARIA

BOUVET ISLAND

CONGO

CAYMAN ISLANDS

DOMINICA

ALGERIA

ETHIOPIA

GUINEA

GUADELOUPE

HONG KONG SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGION OF CHINA

CROATIA

JORDAN

SAINT-MARTIN (FRENCH PART)

MONACO

SENEGAL

SINT MAARTEN

CHAD

TUNISIA

URUGUAY

mlele]elelelsln]elslslnlele]ls]lelm]e]mls]lele]elmlein]iv]o]n

7/1/2023-7/31/2023

MEXICO 13,381
HAITI 10,955
VENEZUELA, BOLIVARIAN REPUBLIC OF 6,844
CUBA 3,017
HONDURAS 2,743
RUSSIAN FEDERATION 1,570,
CHILE 1,161
BRAZIL 949
EL SALVADOR 834
COLOMBIA 648
GUATEMALA 530
KYRGYZSTAN 382
ECUADOR 314
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UZBEKISTAN

275

TAJIKISTAN

200

ARMENIA

186

NICARAGUA

154

PERU

102

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

(o))
ey

GUYANA

1%
O

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

w
[y

BELARUS

B
[ea]

KAZAKHSTAN

B
I

AFGHANISTAN

w
~|

FRENCH GUIANA

w
-

PANAMA

N
o1

AZERBALJAN

[}
N

ARGENTINA

[y
U

FRANCE

[
=

EGYPT

=
=]

REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA

=
[=]

GEORGIA

BOLIVIA {PLURINATIONAL STATE OF)

COSTA RICA

CAMEROON

TOGO

UKRAINE

BELIZE

PAKISTAN

CHINA

DOMINICA

SPAIN

IRAQ

SAN MARINO

BANGLADESH

GUAM

LUXEMBOURG

SURINAME

TURKEY

ALBANIA

AMERICAN SAMOA

BAHRAIN

CHRISTMAS ISLAND

ALGERIA

INDIA

TURKMENISTAN

ANGOLA

BELGIUM
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BURKINA FASO

BERMUDA

BARBADOS

BOTSWANA

DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO

COOK ISLANDS

CURACAO

CAYMAN ISLANDS

CZECH REPUBLIC

ESTONIA

ETHIOPIA

Fll

GABON

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND

GUINEA

GRENADA

HONG KONG SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGION OF CHINA

HEARD {ISLAND AND MCDONALD ISLANDS

INDONESIA

IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)

ICELAND

JAPAN

CAMBODIA

LEBANON

MAURITANIA

MALAWI

NETHERLANDS

NAURU

REUNION

ROMANIA

SUDAN

SAINT HELENA

TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO

ZAMBIA

pleleielelr]lein]elelm]lsln]elnls]lsln]mlnlslnlm]elslelmleleln]lele el

8/1/2023 - 8/31/2023

MEXICO 10,689
VENEZUELA, BOLIVARIAN REPUBLIC OF 8,874
HAIT] 8,767
CUBA 5,444
HONDURAS 3,331
RUSSIAN FEDERATION 1,999
EL SALVADOR 1,012

BIM FOIA CBP 001191



COLOMBIA 862
KYRGYZSTAN 835
CHILE 793
BRAZIL 758
GUATEMALA 640
ECUADOR 393
ARMENIA 291
UZBEKISTAN 269
TAJIKISTAN 193
NICARAGUA 123
PERU 101
BELARUS 94
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 43
KAZAKHSTAN 39
AFGHANISTAN 36
GUYANA 36
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC 32
AZERBAIJAN 21
FRENCH GUIANA 20
PANAMA 19
UKRAINE 12
ARGENTINA 11
BOLIVIA (PLURINATIONAL STATE OF)

SURINAME

CHINA

FRANCE

TURKMENISTAN

COSTA RICA

REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA

SPAIN

NIGERIA

BURKINA FASO

EGYPT

GEORGIA

GREECE

IRAN {ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)

MOROCCO

TURKEY

ALBANIA

AMERICAN SAMOA

CONGO

DOMINICA

ALGERIA

KENYA

SRI LANKA

[l el Il el I R =l BN SN NN SN IS SH SN KO8N KON N K50 K= Kol Kol R K-
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MYANMAR

PARAGUAY

ROMANIA

UNKNOWN OR NOT REPORTED

YEMEN

= = s IS

9/1/2023 - 9/30/2023

VENEZUELA, BOLIVARIAN REPUBLIC OF

11,354
CUBA 9,863
MEXICO 7,123
HAITI 4,641
HONDURAS 3,880
RUSSIAN FEDERATION 1,440
COLOMBIA 998
EL SALVADOR 896
GUATEMALA 835
ECUADOR 428
BRAZIL 389
CHILE 371
ARMENIA 353
UZBEKISTAN 342
KYRGYZSTAN 280)
PERU 171
NICARAGUA 160)
TAJIKISTAN 102
AFGHANISTAN 83
KAZAKHSTAN 58
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 34
BELARUS 33
PANAMA 29
GUYANA 25
GEORGIA 22
CHINA 17
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC 17
AZERBAIJAN 14
ARGENTINA 12
COSTARICA 3
UKRAINE 3
FRENCH GUIANA 7
IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF) 7
TURKMENISTAN 7
BOLIVIA (PLURINATIONAL STATE OF) 6
PHILIPPINES 6
REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA 5
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TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO
BELIZE
EGYPT
SPAIN
LEBANON
PARAGUAY
SURINAME
TURKEY
URUGUAY
ANGOLA
ALBANIA
CAMEROON
FRANCE
JAMAICA
JORDAN
CAMBODIA
MOROCCO
NAMIBIA
PAKISTAN
YEMEN

[ =8 I =Y IS 19 =S =3 I3 I=3 IS N1 LN IS0 ISR N1 18 IS ES1 1)

Notes: Data as of September 30, 2023. The processing of individuals and groups that sub

Table Source: U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office of Field Operations data.
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Fiscal Month nshlp Country Name ) :NTA/Released w/ CBP One Information

FY 23-04 (JAN) ARGENTINA - 2
FY 23-04 (JAN) ARMENIA 3
FY 23-04 (JAN) BELARUS 26
FY 23-04 (JAN) BRAZIL 7
FY 23-04 (JAN) CHILE 21
FY 23-04 (JAN) COLOMBIA 111
FY 23-04 (JAN) CUBA 200
FY 23-04 (JAN) DOMINICAN REPUBLIC 7
FY 23-04 (JAN) ECUADOR 33
FY 23-04 (JAN) EL SALVADOR 80
FY 23-04 (JAN) GEORGIA 1
FY 23-04 (JAN) GUATEMALA 72
FY 23-04 (JAN) HAIT] 498
FY 23-04 (JAN) HONDURAS 316
FY 23-04 (JAN) KAZAKHSTAN 4
FY 23-04 (JAN) KYRGYZSTAN 14
FY 23-04 (JAN) LEBANON 1
FY 23-04 (JAN) MEXICO 1,166
FY 23-04 (JAN) MOLDOVA 1
FY 23-04 (JAN) NICARAGUA 24
FY 23-04 (JAN) PANAMA 12
FY 23-04 (JAN) PERU 44
FY 23-04 (JAN) ROMANIA 1
FY 23-04 (JAN) RUSSIA 1,755
FY 23-04 (JAN) TAJIKISTAN 4
FY 23-04 (JAN) TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO 1
FY 23-04 (JAN) UKRAINE 1
FY 23-04 (JAN) UZBEKISTAN 1
FY 23-04 (JAN) VENEZUELA 5253
FY 23-05 (FEB) AFGHANISTAN 2
FY 23-05 (FEB) ARGENTINA 11
FY 23-05 (FEB) ARMENIA 68
FY 23-05 (FEB) AZERBALJAN 21
FY 23-05 (FEB) BELARUS 136
FY 23-05 (FEB) BELIZE 1
FY 23-05 (FEB) BOLIVIA 5
FY 23-05 (FEB) BRAZIL 279
FY 23-05 (FEB) CAMEROON 2
FY 23-05 (FEB) CHILE 527
FY 23-05 (FEB) COLOMBIA 133
FY 23-05 (FEB) COSTA RICA 4
FY 23-05 (FEB) CUBA 561
FY 23-05 (FEB) DOMINICA 1
FY 23-05 (FEB) DOMINICAN REPUBLIC 17
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FY 23-05 (FEB)
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
FY 23-06 (MAR
FY 23-06 (MAR
FY 23-06 (MAR
FY 23-06 (MAR
FY 23-06 (MAR
FY 23-06 (MAR
FY 23-06 (MAR
FY 23-06 (MAR
FY 23-06 (MAR
FY 23-06 {(MAR
FY 23-06 (MAR)
FY 23-06 (MAR)
FY 23-06 (MAR)

FY 23-06 (MAR) CHINA (MAINLAND)

)
FY 23-06 (MAR)
FY 23-06 (MAR)

ECUADOR

EL SALVADOR
ESTONIA
FRENCH GUIANA
GEORGIA
GRENADA
GUATEMALA
GUYANA
HAIT!
HONDURAS
RAN
KAZAKHSTAN
KYRGYZSTAN
MEXICO
MOLDOVA
NICARAGUA
NIGERIA
PANAMA
PERU
POLAND
ROMANIA
RUSSIA
SURINAME
TAJIKISTAN
TURKEY
TURKMENISTAN
UKRAINE
UZBEKISTAN
VENEZUELA
AFGHANISTAN
ALAND ISLANDS
ALBANIA
ANGOLA
ARGENTINA
ARMENIA
AZERBAIJAN
BELARUS
BOLIVIA
BRAZIL
BULGARIA
CAMEROON
CHILE

COLOMBIA
COSTARICA

59
186

129

7116
748

36

244
1,220

4,294
24
10
10
48

3.918
20

108

199

414

456

274
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FY 23-06 (MAR) CUBA

FY 23-06 (MAR) DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

FY 23-06 (MAR) ECUADOR

FY 23-06 (MAR) EL SALVADOR

FY 23-06 (MAR) ETHIOPIA

FY 23-06 (MAR) FRANCE

FY 23-06 (MAR) FRENCH GUIANA

FY 23-06 (MAR) GEORGIA

FY 23-06 (MAR) GUATEMALA

FY 23-06 (MAR) GUYANA

FY 23-06 (MAR) HAITI

FY 23-06 (MAR) HONDURAS

FY 23-06 (MAR) IRAN

FY 23-06 (MAR) JAMAICA

FY 23-06 {MAR) JORDAN

FY 23-06 (MAR) KAZAKHSTAN

FY 23-06 (MAR) KYRGYZSTAN

FY 23-06 {(MAR) LEBANON

FY 23-06 (MAR) MEXiCO

FY 23-06 (MAR) MOLDOVA

FY 23-06 (MAR) MONGOLIA

FY 23-06 (MAR) MOROCCO

FY 23-06 {MAR) NICARAGUA

FY 23-06 (MAR) PANAMA

FY 23-06 {(MAR) PARAGUAY

FY 23-06 (MAR) PERU

FY 23-06 {(MAR) ROMANIA

FY 23-06 (MAR) RUSSIA

FY 23-06 {(MAR) SURINAME

FY 23-06 (MAR) TAJIKISTAN

FY 23-06 {(MAR) TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO
FY 23-06 (MAR) TURKEY

FY 23-06 (MAR) TURKMENISTAN

FY 23-06 (MAR) UKRAINE

FY 23-06 {MAR) UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
FY 23-06 (MAR) URUGUAY

FY 23-06 (MAR) UZBEKISTAN

FY 23-06 (MAR) VENEZUELA

FY 23-07 {APR) AFGHANISTAN
FY 23-07 (APR) ARGENTINA
FY 23-07 (APR) ARMENIA
FY 23-07 {APR) AZERBAIJAN
FY 23-07 {(APR) BELARUS
FY 23-07 (APR) BELIZE
FY 23-07 (APR) BOLIVIA

111
22
181
320

290
12
4,033
1,686

60
540

4,050

15

240

15

55

3477

135

4,343
12

75
15
118
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FY 23-07 (APR
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
FY 23-07 (APR)

BRAZIL

BRITISH INDIAN OCEAN TERRITORY
CHILE
COLOMBIA
COSTARICA
CUBA
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC
ECUADOR

EL SALVADOR
FRANCE
FRENCH GUIANA
GEORGIA
GHANA
GUATEMALA
GUINEA
GUYANA

HAITI
HONDURAS
INDONESIA
KAZAKHSTAN
KYRGYZSTAN
MEXICO
MOLDOVA
MONGOLIA
NAMIBIA
NICARAGUA
PANAMA

PERU

ROMANIA
RUSSIA
SURINAME
TAJIKISTAN
TOGO
TURKMENISTAN
UKRAINE
URUGUAY
UZBEKISTAN
VENEZUELA

FY 23-08 (MAY) AFGHANISTAN
FY 23-08 (MAY) ARGENTINA
FY 23-08 (MAY) ARMENIA

AZERBAIJAN

FY 23-08 (MAY) BANGLADESH
FY 23-08 (MAY) BELARUS
FY 23-08 (MAY) BELIZE

)
)
)
FY 23-08 (MAY)
)
)
)

532

823
240

1,261
30

175
249

183

22

6,853

1.012

35

328

2,572

10

130

62

2,199

71

225
4611

178
38

97
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FY 23-08 (MAY) BOLIVIA

FY 23-08 (MAY) BRAZIL

FY 23-08 (MAY}) CHILE

FY 23-08 (MAY) COLOMBIA
FY 23-08 (MAY) COSTARICA
FY 23-08 (MAY) CUBA

FY 23-08 (MAY) DOMINICA

FY 23-08 (MAY) DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

FY 23-08 (MAY) ECUADOR

FY 23-08 (MAY) EGYPT

FY 23-08 (MAY) EL SALVADOR
FY 23-08 (MAY) FRANCE

FY 23-08 (MAY) FRENCH GUIANA

FY 23-08 (MAY
FY 23-08 (MAY
FY 23-08 (MAY) GUATEMALA
FY 23-08 (MAY) GUYANA

FY 23-08 (MAY} HAITI

FY 23-08 (MAY) HONDURAS
FY 23-08 (MAY} JAMAICA

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

) GEORGIA
)
)
)
)
)
)

FY 23-08 (MAY) JORDAN

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

GHANA

FY 23-08 (MAY) KAZAKHSTAN
FY 23-08 {(MAY) KYRGYZSTAN
FY 23-08 (MAY) MEXICO

FY 23-08 (MAY) MOLDOVA
FY 23-08 (MAY} MONGOLIA
FY 23-08 (MAY} NICARAGUA
FY 23-08 (MAY} NIGERIA

FY 23-08 (MAY) PANAMA

FY 23-08 (MAY) PARAGUAY
FY 23-08 (MAY) PERU

FY 23-08 (MAY} ROMANIA

FY 23-08 (MAY) RUSSIA

FY 23-08 (MAY} SPAIN

FY 23-08 {(MAY) SURINAME
FY 23-08 (MAY) TAJIKISTAN
FY 23-08 (MAY) THAILAND

FY 23-08 (MAY) TURKEY

FY 23-08 (MAY} UKRAINE

FY 23-08 (MAY) URUGUAY
FY 23-08 (MAY) UZBEKISTAN
FY 23-08 (MAY) VENEZUELA
FY 23-08 (JUN} AFGHANISTAN
FY 23-08 (JUN} ARGENTINA
FY 23-09 (JUN) ARMENIA

312
602
248

1,777

22
165

4,632
2,934

61
958
6,363
20

232

21

26

2,701

163

10
16

715
4,269
36

il
142
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FY 23-09 (JUN)
FY 23-09 (JUN)
FY 23-09 (JUN)
FY 23-09 (JUN)
FY 23-09 (JUN)
FY 23-09 (JUN)
FY 23-09 (JUN)
FY 23-09 (JUN})
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

CANADA

CHILE

CHINA (MAINLAND)
COLOMBIA
COSTARICA

CROATIA

CUBA

DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF CONGO (ZAIRE)
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC
ECUADOR

EL SALVADOR
ETHIOPIA

FRANCE

FRENCH GUIANA
GEORGIA
GUATEMALA

GUYANA

HAIT!

HONDURAS

HUNGARY

INDIA

RAN

RAQ

KAZAKHSTAN
KYRGYZSTAN
LEBANON

MEXICO

MOLDOVA
NICARAGUA
PAKISTAN

PANAMA

PERU

REPUBLIC OF CONGO (BRAZZAVILLE)
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA
ROMANIA

RUSSIA

SAINT MARTIN
SENEGAL

SYRIA

38

27

708

838

574

2,253

33

324

1.027

33

687

28

7.158
4,020

33
336

10,213

215
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FY 23-03 (JUN)
FY 23-09 (JUN)
FY 23-09 (JUN)
FY 23-03 (JUN)
FY 23-03 (JUN)
FY 23-09 (JUN)
FY 23-09 (JUN)
FY 23-10 (JUL)
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
FY 23-10 (JUL
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

CYPRUS
DOMINICA
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC
ECUADOR
EGYPT

EL SALVADOR
ETHIOPIA
FRANCE
FRENCH GUIANA
GABON
GEORGIA
GRENADA
GUATEMALA
GUINEA
GUINEA-BISSAU
GUYANA

HAITI
HONDURAS
RAN

RAQ

JERSEY
KAZAKHSTAN
KYRGYZSTAN
MAURITANIA

85

160
6,709
40

185
44
50

926

1122

648

2,937

10,416
2,661

58
514

BIM FOIA CBP 001201



FY 23-10 (JUL) MEXICO
FY 23-10 (JUL) MOLDOVA

FY 23-10 (JUL) NICARAGUA

FY 23-10 (JUL) NIGERIA

FY 23-10 (JUL) PAKISTAN

FY 23-10 (JUL) PANAMA

FY 23-10 (JUL) PERU

FY 23-10 (JUL) REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA
FY 23-10 (JUL) ROMANIA

FY 23-10 (JUL) RUSSIA

FY 23-10 (JUL) SAINT MARTIN

FY 23-10 (JUL) SPAIN

FY 23-10 (JUL) SUDAN

FY 23-10 (JUL) SURINAME

FY 23-10 (JUL) SYRIA

FY 23-10 (JUL) TAJIKISTAN
FY 23-10 (JUL) TIMOR-LESTE
FY 23-10 (JUL) TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO

FY 23-10 (JUL) TUNISIA

FY 23-10 (JUL) TURKEY

FY 23-10 (JUL} TURKMENISTAN

FY 23-10 (JUL) UKRAINE

FY 23-10 (JUL) UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
FY 23-10 (JUL) UZBEKISTAN

FY 23-10 (JUL) VENEZUELA

FY 23-11 (AUG) AFGHANISTAN

FY 23-11 (AUG) ARGENTINA

FY 23-11 (AUG) ARMENIA

FY 23-11 (AUG) AZERBAIJAN

FY 23-11 (AUG) BELARUS

FY 23-11 {AUG) BELIZE

FY 23-11 (AUG) BOLIVIA

FY 23-11 (AUG) BRAZIL

FY 23-11 (AUG) BURKINA FASO (UPPER VOLTA)
FY 23-11 (AUG) CHILE

FY 23-11 (AUG) CHINA (MAINLAND)
FY 23-11 (AUG) COLOMBIA

FY 23-11 (AUG) COSTA RICA

FY 23-11 (AUG) CUBA

FY 23-11 (AUG) DOMINICA

FY 23-11 (AUG) DOMINICAN REPUBLIC
FY 23-11 (AUG) ECUADOR

FY 23-11 (AUG) EL SALVADOR

FY 23-11 (AUG) FRANCE

FY 23-11 (AUG) FRENCH GUIANA

12,622
10
156

25
98

1,659

O N

208

[ I < S, D TGN

291
6,844
26

10
224
34

97

748

785

831

5,266

28

348

908

27
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FY 23-11 (AUG
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
FY 23-11 (AUG) SRILANKA
FY 23-11 (AUG) SURINAME
FY 23-11 (AUG) TAJIKISTAN
FY 23-11 (AUG
FY 23-11 (AUG
FY 23-11 (AUG
FY 23-11 (AUG
FY 23-11 (AUG
FY 23-11 (AUG
FY 23-12 (SEP)
FY 23-12 (SEP)
FY 23-12 (SEP)
FY 23-12 (SEP)
FY 23-12 (SEP)
FY 23-12 (SEP) BELARUS
FY 23-12 (SEP) BELIZE
FY 23-12 (SEP) BOLIVIA

)

)

)

)

)

)

PANAMA
PARAGUAY
PERU

ROMANIA
RUSSIA

TURKEY
TURKMENISTAN
UKRAINE
UZBEKISTAN
VENEZUELA
YEMEN
AFGHANISTAN
ANGOLA
ARGENTINA
ARMENIA
AZERBAIAN

FY 23-12 (SEP) BRAZIL
FY 23-12 (SEP) CHILE

FY 23-12 (SEP
FY 23-12 (SEP
FY 23-12 (SEP
FY 23-12 (SEP

COLOMBIA
COSTARICA
CUBA

MYANMAR (BURMA)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

FY 23-11 (AUG) NONE/UNKNOWN

)

)

)

) REPUBLIC OF CONGO (BRAZZAVILLE)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

CHINA (MAINLAND)

803
37
8,509
3,166
38
805

10,048

9,570
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
PHILIPPINES
RUSSIA

SYRIA
TAJIKISTAN
TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO
TURKEY
TURKMENI|STAN
UKRAINE
URUGUAY
UZBEKISTAN
VENEZUELA

4,473
3.516

52

103

6,845
13

154

23

183

1,052

37

= W o =W

67
11,136

Notes: Data as of September 30, 2023, showing the number of individuals from the specific ¢

Table Source: U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office of Field Operations data.
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Secretary Mayorkas
May 31, 2023

Page 3

and information as soon as possible, but no later than 5:00 p.m. on June 15, 2023:

i

The number of CBP One appointments scheduled at each port of entry from January 1,
2023, to the present.

Copies of any and all checklists or criteria that CBP officers or other DHS officials used
or use to document parole decision-making for aliens who schedule appointments at the
Southwest land ports of entry through the CBP One application.

The monthly number of aliens who scheduled an appointment at the Southwest land ports
of entry through the CBP One application, categorized by nationality.

The monthly number of aliens who scheduled an appointment at the Southwest land ports
of entry through the CBP One application, who did not appear for the appointment,
catcgorized by nationality.

The monthly number of aliens approved for parole after scheduling an appointment at the
Southwest land ports of entry through the CBP One application, categorized by
nationality.

On the Circumvention of Lawful Pathways final rule, a significant number of exceptions
are made for those who attempted to utilize the CBP One application. Please provide:

a. The monthly number of aliens who presented themselves at a port of entry without
using the CBP One application, who claimed it was not possible to access or use
the CBP One application.

b. The monthly number of aliens who were granted an exception based on not being
able to access or use the CBP One application.

Documents between February 2021 to present to show cost of developing, expanding, and
maintaining the CBP One application and any work that was contracted to third parties.

Documents sufficient to show what changes have been made to the CBP One application
since Title 42 is no longer in place, including whether aliens using the CBP One
application are required to state if they will claim asylum.
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Encl.
cc: The Honorable Bennie Thompson, Ranking Member
Committee on Homeland Security

The Honorable Lou Correa, Ranking Member
Subcommittee on Border Security and Enforcement
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Encl.

¢e: The Honorable Bennie Thompson, Ranking Member
Committee on Homeland Security
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twested updates from Abbott as he was speaking. The conference came as state leaders are bracing for a
potential influx of migrants when Titie 42 restrictions expire later this week. Title 42 allows Border Patrol agents
to expel migrants seeking asylum. It’s a public health policy with roots in preventing the spread of disease.
Former President Donald Trump invoked the policy to deter migration during the COVID-19 pandemic. Abbott
said the Biden administration estimates around 13,000 people will come across the border illegally on a daily

basis once Title 42 expires.

CNN: Sguthern border braces for a migrant surge with Title 42 set to expire this week {(Dakin Andone)

The United States is bracing for the expiration of a pandemic-era border restriction this week, with officials
fearing it will spur a surge of migrants and exacerbate an already challenging humanitarian crisis at the southern
border. “No matter how much we are prepared, | don’t think we are going to be prepared enough,” John Martin,
deputy director of the Oipportunity Center for the Homeless in El Paso, Texas, told CNN on Sunday, days before
the lifting of Title 42, a Trump-era policy that allowed the government to quickly turn away certain migrants at
the border, originally with the aim of stopping the spread of Covid-139. “l wanted to emphasize more so than
anything else at this point — this is a national issue,” Martin said. “We in El Paso, along with many other
communities along the southern border, just happened to be at the front doorstep.” While first implemented
under the Trump administration as a response to the pandemic, Title 42 has been kept in place by the courts

public health emergency — and Title 42 along with it — is set to lapse amid unprecedented mass migration in the
Western Hemisphere.

CBC: Why a glitchy app may be standing in the way of thousands of migrants seeling asyium in the 115, (Mark
Gollom)

Thousands of migrants seeking to cross the southern U.S. border this week after the government lifts its COVID-
19 public heaith measures may be facing one more hurdle in their quest for asylum: a giitchy cell phone app.
Under new ruies by the Biden administration, asylum seekers must use the CBP One mobile app to book an
appointment at an official U.S. point of entry before they can make an asylum claim. But this change to the
asylum seeking process has faced criticisms from migrant advocates, human rights groups and even some
Demacrats, who say the app is plagued with errors and that this revised asylum-seeking process is

unfair. "You're putting a life saving process — which people have a legal right to do, which is the process to to
seek asylum in the United States when they reach the country — basically at the mercy of a technology that
sometimes has its faults,” said Raul Pinto, a senior staff attorney at the D.C.-based American Immigration
Council, an immigration advocacy group. "You're putting people's lives and safety at the mercy of that," he said.
To book an appeintment, migrants are asked to create a profile in the app that would include a picture and
information like name, date of birth and nationality. But the app has faced numerous complaints about technical
issues, including problems with accessihility.

Wall Street Journal: Biden’s New Immigration Policy Cemenis End of Liberal Asvium Rules (Michelle Hackman)

persecution after Denald Trump spent four years restricting it. Two years into his presidency, Mr. Biden is
instead doing the opposite by crafting a new system designed to limit the waves of asvium seekers pressuring

emploved Title 42, the pandemic-era measure that made it possible to turn away people seeking asylum at the
southern border, lawmakers in both parties have grown increasingly comfortable with a future in which the
decadeslong right to cross America’s border to seek refuge from persecution is i tonger sacrosanct. Once the
public-health measure ends on Thursday, Mr. Biden’s administration is planning to replace it with a set of new
measures meant to mimic Title 42. Migrants who cross into the U.S. illegally—which asylum seekers are
explicitly permitted to do under existing laws—will be quickly subjectad to 2 higher asvium stendard that is
designed for most people not to clear. Those who fail will be deported to their home countries or back to
Mexico, which has agreed to keep taking them. Homeland Security Secretary Alejandro Mayorkas said on CBS




Sunday that the administration expected “larger numbers at first” of migrants at the border over the coming
weeks, adding that preparations had been under way for more than a year and a half. Whenever migration
increases at the Southwest border, many members of Congress follow conventional wisdom and call for new
enforcement measures. When those actions fail to reduce illegal migration, elected officials complain the
policies weren’t harsh enough. However, it turns out the politicians have been mistaken. While enforcement can
piay a role, histery shows ratcheting up immigration enforcement is an ineffective way to reduce unlawful entry
into the United States.

Fox News: Biden would veto GOP's horder security bill: *Make things worse’ (Patrick Hauf)

The White House announced Monday that President Biden would veto a GOP-led border security bill if it passed
through Congress. "While we welcome Congress’ engagement on meaningful steps to address immigration and
the challenges at the border, this bill would make things worse, not better," the White House announced.
"Because this bill does very little to actually increase border security while doing a great deal to trample on the
Nation’s core values and international obligations, it should be rejected." The bill, sponsored by Reps. Mario
Diaz-Balart, R-Fla., and Tom McClintock, R.-Calif., would require renewed efforts to build a border wall, more
border patrol agents and more financial incentives for them to do their job, an end to catch and release policies
and other initiatives intended to better manage mass migration at the southern border. Biden's promise to veto
comes as the so-called "Title 42" policies are set to expire on Thursday — they allow border officials to more
easily keep immigrants out of the country as a way to prevent the spread of COVID. The president will send
1,500 troops to the border to counter an anticipated flux of migrants. Biden's promise to veto comes as the so-
called "Title 42" policies are set to expire on Thursday — they allow border officials to more easily keep
immigrants out of the country as a way to prevent the spread of COVID. The president will send 1,500 troops to
the border to counter an anticipated flux of migrants.

Border Report: Yenezuelan migrants in shock following fatal crash (Sonya Hill)

Many of the migrants who were killed in the fatal crash in Brownsville were from Venezuela. These migrants
were seeking the American dream, only to have it end here less than & miles from where they crossed into the
United States. Brownsville police said, eight people were killed and 10 injured while they were waiting outside at
a bus stop. A migrant from Venezuela, Luis Herrera, said he was at the bus stop Sunday morning when a man
driving a grey Range Rover plowed though a crowd of people, including migrants waiting for a ride to the airport.
Herrera is among the victims who survived the tragedy. “There was 20-25 of us waiting on a bus to the airport...a
lady approached in a white car and told us to separate. There was another car behind, going full speed. He was
going maybe 60 kilometers an hour but when he saw our group he accelerated and drove right through us,”
Herrera said. According to Herrera, he was one of the three people that walked away from the crash.

Politico: House and Senaie diverge on irmmigration as border fears mount (Jordain Carney)

House Republicans are still wrangling their members to get behind a sweeping border bill they plan to pass this
week. Once they can pull that off, they’re going to face even bigger problems in the Senate. The House GOP
legislation is stocked with items on the party’s immigration wish list, from restarting construction of a southern
border wall to placing new restrictions on asylum seekers. Even so, Republican leaders are still lining up the GOP
votes they need amid concerns over the bill’s treatment of worker databases and cartels. Passing any bill would
mark a political victory for Speaker Kevin McCarthy’s conference, which punted a plan to pass border legislation
in the first weeks of their majority as they navigated open infighting within their ranks. Republicans view border
security as a potent wedge issue heading into the 2024 campaign — and underscoring that strategy, they're
timing a Thursday vote on their bill to the expiration of a Trump-era border policy that lets the U.S. deny asylum
and migration claims for public health reasons.

New York Post: Over 81K migrants stopped at border as Title 42 end looms (Stephanie Pagones)
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU)
BETWEEN

THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY,
U.B. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION

AND

THE U.S, AGENCY FOR INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT,
BUREAU FORLATIN AMERICA AND THE CARIBBEAN

REGARDING THE SHARING OF POINT-OF-ORIGIN DATA

The United States Department of Homeland Security (DHS}, through US, Customs and Border
Protection (CBP), and the 1.5, Agency for International Development (USATD), through the
Bureaw for Latin America and the Caribbean (collectively the “Participants,” or each a
“Participant™), intend to enter into a data-exchange whereby C'BP intends 1o share certain point-
of-origin data with USAID.

Purpose and Scope

USAID leads the US. Government's imternational development and disaster assistance through
partnerships and investments that aim to reduce poverty, strengthen democratic governance, and
help peopie emerge from humanitarian crises and progress bevond assistance. Inan effort o
reduce the number of persons from Central America who seek to enter the Uniled States
illegally, CBP will provide certain point-of-origin data to USAID to permit USAID 1o better
target its development initiatives, with the goal to improve conditions in the places from which
these aliens onginate. Specificallv, CBP will provide USAI with point-of-origin data on two
categories of aliens originating from El Salvador. Guatemals, and Honduras: (1) aliens
apprehended after entering the United States ilegally; and. (i1} aliens determined to be
inadmissible. UBP collects data on both of these categories. including the following information
about such aliens: their citizenship; place of birth; as well as other key statistios such as age, sex,
and date and U.S. Border Pawol (USBP) Sector of apprehension or UBP Office of Field
Operations (OFO) Field Office where determined inadmissible. USAID will use this data o
define and implement more targeted programs 1o deter illegal migration. The Participants may
expand the list of originating countrics by mutual written agreement, as appropriate and
consistent with the terms of this MOU, and such expansion shall be recorded in an addendum
hereto.

Governance/Authority

CBP is authorized to collect the requested point-of-origin data described n this MOU and share
these data as set forth in this MOU under 6 ULS.C. §8 101 1 seq., the Homeland Security Actof
2002, and B 11.8.C. §8 1101 ef seq.. the Immigration and Nationality Act. See. e g, 6 US.C. §
262 (“Border, maritime, and transportation responsibilities™); 6 U.8.C. § 211 (“Establishment of
U8, Customs and Border Protection: Commissioner, Deputy Commissioner, and operational
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offices”); 8 US.C. § 1103 ("Powers and duties of the Secretary, the Under Secretary. and the
Attorney General™); 8 11.8.C. § 1182 ("Inadmissible aliens™); 8 U8.C. § 1183 (“Travel control of
citizens and aliens™); 8 UL.S.C. § 1225 (“Inspection by immigration officers; expedited removal
of inadmissible arriving aliens; referral for hearing™); 8 ULS.C. § 13587 (“Powers of immigration
officers and employees™). Such data derive from the CBP e3 and SIGMA databases, covered by
the DHS/CBP-023 Border Patrol Enforcement Records System of Records (BPER). 81 FR

72601 and DHS/CBP-011 TECS Systems of Records Notices. Because the extract of the CBP
data shared with USAID will be de-identified and excludes all U.S. eitizens or lawful permanent
residents, this 18 not considered a disclosure under the Privacy Act.

USAID 18 authorized 1o receive the requested point-of-origin data to carry out the mission
responsibilities described in this MOU pursuant to the Foreign Assistance Act of 1961, as
amended, 31 U.S.C. 1335, including Sections 103, 1035 (Education) and 531, and Section 7045(a)
of the Department of State, Foreign Operations and Related Appropriations Act of 2017, Public
Law 113-31, and similar provisions of subsequent acts that provide appropriations to the .8,
Department of State and USAID 1o address the key factors in countries in Central America that
contribute to the migration of undocumented Centrai Americans to the United States. Analvzing
CUBP data regarding migrants from Central America to the United States is necessary to design
programs in furtherance of this authorized purpose,

Use/Privacy

Each Participant affizms its intention to treat information exchanged under this MOU ina
manner consistent with LS, laws and regulations, its appiicable policies and guidelines, and this
MOUL

The Participants intend that the exchange of data under this MOU be limited to that which is
necessary for the purposes as set forth herein. The Participants intend to protect the information
exchanged in a manner consistent with the administrative, technical, and physical safeguards
appropriate to the sensitivity of the information, Additionally, USAID may only disclose
mformation shared under this MOU 1o those authorized individuals in USAID, and its partners as
specifically outlined below, who have lawful authority to access to the data and a need to know,
and only for uses that are consistent with the purposes set forth herein, or as otherwise required by
law. USAID is not permitied to disclose any data provided under this MOU to any other party
without the express prior written authorization of CBP. USAID is not permitted, and does not
mfend. to re-identity, or attempt to re-identify, any individual whose de-identified data CBP
shares with USAID under this MOU. Any disclosures made by USAID will follow the
requirements on restricted use and disclosure, privacy. and information security outlined in this
MOLUL CBP will provide any additional restrictions te accompany further disclosures, as
appropriate,

The Participanis intend to make reasonable efforts to ensure that the information shared under
this MOU is gecurate and complete, 1 a Participant identifies inaccuracies in shared
mformation. the Participant who identified the inaccuracies shall notify the other Participant of
those inaccuracies promptly, and the other Participant shail take the appropriate corrective
action.



For the information already disclosed to USAID, USAID intends 1o delete all data fields
concerning an individual that identify the person’s country of citizenship. city and/or country of
birth, and state and/or country of permanent residence as (or in) the United States. USAID has
noe business need for this information and does not have a systems of records to support
collection of these data,

USAID mtends to share CBP’s data internally with USAID staff and with institutional support
contract staff who are operating on USAID’s behal{ to accomplish an agency function, including
to facilitate USAID s analysis of the data. These disclosures will be via USAID.GOV email
addresses and USAID svstems for which these staff have access.

USAILLD miends to share CBP’s data on a need-to-know basis with contractors, grantees, and
other awardees {including puble international organizationsy with whom USAID has entered
into formal agreements o accomplish an ageney function. including to facilitate USAID s
analysis of the data, USAID intends to ensure these third parties enter inte agreements for data
sharing and use that represent the ternis outlined in this MOU,

Systems and Frequency

A separate Interconnection Security Agreement will document the method of transter and storage
of the data. Such agreement should become an addendum hereto.

Data Elements to Be Exchanged
CBP will provide USAID the following data elements:

¢ Age, arraved in the following ranges:

o -2

G 3—5;

o 6'3 2,
»  13-15;
s 16-1 7
o 1819
o 20-24;
o 23-29;
o 3(-34:
e A35-39;
o 40-44:
5o d45.49;
5 50-54;

s 55-59:
o 60-64: and
¢ 65 and above;
¢ Sex (M. Fy
o  Country of citizenship:
o CBP will exclude from the data export all entries that indicate a country of
citizenship listed as the United States:
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The Participants will retain the data in accordance with the relevant system disposition schedules
approved by the National Archives and Records Administration {NARA) and in accordance with
this MOU and its permitted purpose. The Participants do not intend that the retention period of
any data item will exceed the maximum period permissible by applicable legal and regulatory
requirements or official retention policies promulgated by NARA, USAID mtends o delete the
data consistent with USAID s retention schedule for these records, calculated from the date that
USAILD received the records,

Security Procedures and Privacy

All Participants agree to a secure means of transfer for the agreed-upon data. The Participanty
will finalize and agree upon specifications for the transfer solution. The Participants further
agree that after transfer of the data from CBP, USAID will provide a secure means of storage for
the agreed upon data, with appropriate physical and technical safeguards, information security
protections, and restricted access to authorized individuals. The Participants will finalize and
agree upon specifications for the storage solution, The Participants intend to coordinate and
agree to technical means to support this MOU by a separate Interconnection Security Agreement
or other appropriate documentation.

USAID will appropriately protect the information accessed pursuant to the MOU against loss,
theft. or misuse, as well as against unauthorized access, disclosure, copying, use. modification, or
deletion, USAID is required to report immediately to the U.S. Computer Emergency Readiness
Team (US-CERT) at DHS and CBP, but no more than 24 hours after discovery, instances in
which data provided pursuant to this MOL are suspected 1o be or confirmed to have been used,
disclosed, or accessed in an unauthorized manner (including any data losses or breaches).

USAID will send any third-party requests for information, such as requests under the Freedom of
Information Act (FOTA), discovery requests, or requests from another Federal Department or
Agency or Cangress, regarding data provided or accessed under this MOU to the CBP Ponit of
Contact (POC) listed below for CBP coordination or processing through the CBP Privacy and
Diversity Office, as appropriate.

When an information-security incident occurs, including actual or potential unauthorized access,
use, dissemination, storage, or disposal of data provided by CBP 10 USAID under this MOU, the
Participant that discovered the incident is expected to immediately, but not later than 30 minutes
after becoming aware of the incident, report to, and consult with, the other Participant. The
Participant must report all information-security incidents. regardiess of the day or time. tor for
CBP: CBPSOCaichp.dhs.gov: for USAID: CIO-HELPDESK/Gusaid gov. The Participants
also intend to take any other action as required by applicable laws and regulations, including as
appropriate, reporting the incident in accordance with Federal regulations and guidance from the
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) and DHS immediately. The Participants intend to
notify each other immediately in the event of a service disruption that Interrupts the normal
operation of connected systems.



Losis

Nothing in this MOU is intended or may be construed to obligate funds, create a financial
obligation, or obiigate the Participants to any current or future expenditure of resources in
advance of the availability of funds. This MOU does not obligate the Participants to expend
funds on any particular activity, even if funds are available, and all activities under this MOU are
subjeet to the availability of funds and resources, Each participant will pay its own costs for
activities conducted under this MOLU.

Duration, Modification, and Termination of the MOU

This MOU will take effect on the date both Participants have signed, and shall remain effective
until terminated in writing by one or both Participants. The Participants shall jointly review the
MOLU every five (3) years to assess its effectiveness and determine if cooperation hereunder
should continue, or if modifications to the MOU are merited.

The Participants may modify this MOU at any time by a written amendment agreed upon by both
Participants and approved by the designated official of each. Such amendments should be
addenda hereto.

Either Participant may terminate this MOU in writing. at any time, by providing three (3} business
davs’ written notice in advance of such termination. In the event of a termination. USAID must
continue o treat data provided hereunder consistent with the terms of this MOU. USAID and
CBP agree to come to terms on how the data will be destroved or treated after termination of the
MO through the separate Interconnection Secwrily Agreement.

Points of Contact

Designated individuals in Operations Support / CBP STAT Division and USAID Bureau for
Latin America will serve as the points of contact for the exchange of the data elements, and the
names and contact information for such points of contact separately exchanged in writing at the
time of signature of this MOU and kept up 1o date.

Bisclaimer

This MOU sets forth the intentions of the undersigned Participants. It is nof intended to create or
confer any right or benefit of any kind, either substantive or procedural, that might be
enforceable by any third party against the Participants or the officers, employees. agents, or
associated personnel thereof. [t is not intended to create any binding obligations of any kind
between the Participants. Nothing in this MOU is intended to restrict the authority of any
Participant to act as provided by law. statutes, or regulation, or to restrict any Participant from
administering or enforcing any laws within its authority or jurisdiction.








